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Mystery

Charged in ng Slaymg

~—MBMPHIS (AP) — The mysterious Eric Starve
Galt has been charged with conspiracy and murder in

the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
The FBI said in a fugitive warrant issued last
night in Birmingham, Ala, that Galt, 36, consplred»-;

with a man “whom he al-
‘leged to be his brother”
to violate King's c1v1l
rights. o

The state charge of first-

‘degree murder was filed
against . Galt in Memphis,

where King, 39, Nobel Prize- .

GALT SAID N.O. VISITOR

(The FBI reporis that Eric
Starvo Galt, charged in the
murder. of Dr. Martin Luther
_ King Jr. made trips to New .
Orleans. Galt, the FBI said,
once claimed to have a 1962
Lovisiana driver’s license, but
there is no record of it. Galt
was said to have taken danc-
ing lessons here in 1964 or
1965.)

wmnz?tg civil rights leader,
- was shot to.death on a

fel balcony April 4 by a
sniper who fled from a near-
by rooming house.

FIRST-DEGREE murder in
Tennessee carries the death
penalty, although the electric
chair has not been used in the
state since 1960.

The maximum penalty un-
der the federal charge of con-
spiracy to violate a person’s
civil rights is a $5, 000 fine and

_10-year prison sentence.

" There was no further men-
tion -in the FBI statement
about the alleged brother and
no charge was filed against
him.

FBI Director J. Edgar

_ Hoover announced iu Wash-,
ington that the conspiracy to:

THE FBI statement said a :
.30.06 rifle equipped with a
telescopic - sight found near
'the rooming house shortly :
after King was slain was pur-
chased March 30 in erm ng-
ham,

The statement did not con-
nect Galt directly with the
rifle.

The FBI released a photo-
graph of Galt and. solicited
public aid in finding him..
Whether “ this appeal ‘meant |
the trail had become cold was
unclear, but U.S. Atty. Gen.
Ramsey Clark told a reporter
in Washington that he felt this
was not:the situation.

THE FBI started hunting

Galt a week ago.. Agents
contacted persons
named Galt in several states
in an attempt to find him.
The picture—which had to
have the eyes “‘opened” by
an artist—brought -uncertain
responses from witnesses who
were acquainted with Galt or
saw the fleeing sniper.

“Unless he was wearing a | ered armed and dange roas,"

_the FBI release warned. -

wig or had had a face lift or
something, it's not the man I

saw,”  said Charles Q “Ste-
vens, who lives at the Main :
st. rooming house from which
the ({atal shot apparently was
fired.

“THE HAIR is too full and
the face is too Yyoung,™ he
said. But Stevens said he
only got a side view of the

“injure, oppress, threaten. or._fleeing figure.

intimidate” King began *on

or ahaut.March 307 in Bir-

mingham.

A source in ermmgham—-
said the photograph was tak-
en within the past three

"months, although the 2 FBI did
not specxfy when it was mad?

i The photo has sharp con-.

trast, making hair and fea-

‘tures very dark.

“I’s very near, but I'm.
not sure,”’ was the reaction
of Peter Cherpes, owner of a.
Birmingham boarding house

‘where an Eric Galt stayed

from Aug. 26 to Oct. 7 last
year.
“1 don't really know,”
s said. “It’s so hard
to tell. His hair seemed to
be lighter.”

THE FBI, replymg on wit--

‘nesses apparently, said the

fugitive had been described
as a white man, 58 to 511,
weighing 160 to 175 pounds,

with brown hair in a brush -

cut, blue eyes, straightnbse.

Persons who have met Galt,
the FBI reported, ‘described
him as a Joner with a “rural”
speech and little schooling,
fond of vodka, beer and hill
billy music.

The FBI statement also

said, “The fugitive is said to

have a nervous habit of occa-
sionally pulling at an ear lobe
with his left hand. His left
ear protrudes further from

-his head than his right ear.”

“GALT SHOULD be consid-

Galt has used the names of
John Willard and Harvey

Lowmeyer, the FBI said. The .

assassin  registered at the
Memphis rooming house un-

der the name of John Willard,

Details of the alleged con- -

spiracy were missing from:

‘the FBI release, as were vital

statistics, such as'Gait’s
birthplace, formal = schooling,
em loyment. The slatement

= G ERe™ |
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erboats, a merchant seaman
and “is said to be an avid
dancer.”

GALT, THE FBI said, is
the owner of a 1966 white
Mustang ~with Alabama li-
cense plates abandoned in At-
-lanta the day after King was
shot to death. |The vehicle

an apartment project near
the Georgia Capitol.

parked - near the rooming
house shortly before the shoot-
ing, witnesses have said, and
both disappeared minutes lat-
er.. - Some witnesses told of
.a man in a black business
suit, neatly dressed, walking
down the sfeps fo the street,
dropping ‘a rifle and getting
into a Mustang ' with either
Alabama or Arkansas tags.

night he was certain the Mus-

shooting scene had an Arkan-
sas tag. “I'm clear in my
own mind,” he said.

The FBI said Galt's car
traveled more than 19,000
miles between Aug. 30, 1967,
Jhen he.bought it in Birming-
ham and its abandonment
" last week in Atlanta. There
- were trips to Los Angeles,
New Orleans and Mexico,
the FBI said.

While in.the Los Angeles
_area early this year, Galt

took a course in bartendifig ™

. and  graduated  March 2, the
i 'FBI said. In Hollywood, di-
| rector- Tomas Reyes Lau of
| the International School of
Bartending said Galt took a
four-week course but refused
a job.

LAU SAID GALT {urned
down the job because he
wanted to visit hig brother.

“He never. said anything
.about Negroes,” Lau. said.
Similarly, residents of the
Birmingham. boarding house
did not recall Gait—talking

I Tacial issues.

been a'cook on Mississippi riv-.

was left in the parking lot of~

Two white Mustangs were .

A BUSINESSMAN said last |
tang parked farthest from the -

—Call. told his landlord i
Birmingham he was on vaca:
tion and had worked—at-in>
galls Shipyards in Pascagou-
la, Miss. The company had =
no. record of him.

Likewise, Galt put “mer-
chant - seaman, unemployed,”.
on_his application for an Ala-
bama driver’s license last
year, but no record has been
~fouride of his name on mari
time union rolls, v

—AP .
ERIC STARVO GALT Js

wanted by the FBI for con-:
spiracy in the slaying of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. The
FBI has released the above
photo of a man identified as
Galt. The man’s eyes were
closed in the original picture,
Lthe FBI said, and were drawn
in hy an artist. '

) - _AP WIREPHOTO.

GALT'S DANCING TEACHERS, KATHY NOR-
TON, 21, an instructor, and ROD ARVIDSON, 46,
dance school manager, examine a picture of Eric
Starve Galt at Long Beach, Calif. They said the
photo appeared to be of a man named Galt who at- -
" tended dance school at Long Beach earlier this year.

Galt-is-wanted for comspiracy in connegﬁwith
~ the killing of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
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‘ By CHARLES M’FADDEN

LOS ANGELES (AP)—Two men say they told the FBI
that a man identified as Eric Starvo.Galt was a shy, quiet
~ man who spent $700 in three months on dancing and bar-
tending lessons. _ '
 The managers of a dancing school and a bartending
‘school told newsmen yesterday they identified a former
pupil to the FBI as Galt, who is wanted in the slaying-of
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., April 4 in Memphis, Tenn.

ROD ARVIDSON, 46, gerieral manager of National Dance
Studios, said he notified the FBI Saturday after recognizing
Galt from a composite drawing in a newspaper.

“He’s certainly no mixer,” Arvidson said, “He had

. trouble coordinmating one foot with another.”

- A photograph of Galt circulated by the FBI -was ob- -
tain

.Tuesday from the International School of Baftertings
the school’s director said. The director, Tomas Reyes Lau,

" said a man called Eric S. Galt was graduated from the -

Hollywood school March 2 after an excellent record in a
$225 four-week course; which he attended Saturday mornings
and Sunday afternoons.

GALT’S APPLICATION LISTED his address as Holly-
wood and his birthday as|  |and stated he was

single. The FBI in Washington, D. C., said the wanted

man was 36. )

As a student of bartending and dancing, not only Lau
and Arvidson but two dance instructors agreed Galt was
-withdrawn and a loner. o

“He just didn’t show anything but a crooked smile and
_a fidgety manner,” said an instructor, Kathy Nolan, 21.

Another instructor, Andreas Jergensen, 46, also talked
with newsmen. :

Arvidson said that a man who signed enroliment recox“ds

. as.Eric S. Galt took “50 or 60” lessons in social dancing
gver.a 2%-month period ending in mid-February and that
. thé-185%omS cost him about $500. —

SERT BUREAU
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IARGED IN

KILLING™

OF MAR TIN ié] THER fﬁﬁ!G

Federal Complaint Says | |

Conspiracy Involved

BIRMINGHAM, Ala. (AP)
A federal complaint
Wedpesday charged the
mysterious Eric Starvo
Galt, a white man who has
been hunted for a week,
with conspiracy in the April
4 sniper assassination of
Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr.
The FBI complaint
~ charges that Galt and a
man who Galt claimed
was his brother entered
into a conspiracy - about
March 29 in Birmingham.
A warrant for Galt’s ar-
‘rest” was issued in Bir-
mingham. A state war-
rant was also issued in
Memphis, Tenn., whe
King was killed.

ONLY GOT SIDE VIEW

“The hair is too full and the
face is too young,” said Stevens.
He said he only got a side view
of the fleeing man, however.

The FBI did not indicate when
the photograph was made but a

source said it was taken within
the past three months.

In Birmingham, Galt’s land-
lord for six weeks last fall,
Peter Cherpes, told The Asso-
ciated Press that the FBI pho-
to might be a picture of Galt.
“It’s very near, but I'm not
sure,” said Cherpes, He re-
membered his boarder’s hair
being much lighter. The FBI
description said, “Galt has
brown hair.”

The AP reported Monday that
Cherpes had identified FBI
drawings as the Erie Galt who
‘had lived at the Birmingham
[rooming house from Aug. 26 to
|0ct. 7, 1967. :

|, An Atlanta taxicab driver said|
ian FBI picture he identified as
a two -block fare the night after

slaying was dxfferen" fromd
the one released Wednesday.

There was no indication “That is definitely not the man I

by Clark referredwm_,__m
man on the run,” though thls
wds dropped from a later
statement.

"FBI director J. Edgar Hooverl
said in the Wednesday release
that Galt bought a rifie in Bir-
mingham. about March 30. Only
a few weeks before, the state-
ment said, Galt had graduated.
from a school of bartending in:
Los Angeles. |

Galt had told acquaintances ini

Birmingham that he worked in.

shipyards or on ships, and on a
driver’s license application he

‘plxt “merchent seaman, unem-|
tpoyed ”
GRADUATED MARCH 2

In Hollywood, director Tomas
Reyes Lau of the International
School of Bartending, said Galt
graduated March 2 and disap-
peared after refusing a job. Lau
1 said Galt was an excellent stu-
dent.

“He never said anything
about Negroes,” Lau said.
There were no Negroes in the
~“tidss. King, a Negro, was in
Meimphis to aid sirtkiug~gar-
bage werkers, most of them

. from the FBI that other picked up,” the cab driver said. d Negroes.

persons would be charged .- CLARK'S STATEMENT | The FBI said Galt also was
ith th Th Atty. Gen. Ramsey - Clark,{known as ‘“‘Harvey -Lowmyer”

wi e conspiracy. e who went to Memphis after the’and “John Willard.”” The assas-

second man that Galt said slaying of the civil rights lead- isin registered under the latter

was his brother was not er, announced mastatement re- mame

identified, nor charged. leased by the FBI that Galt was' ~ DESCRIPTION GIVEN

. . b he |
A witness in Memphis eing sought asafuglme onthe; An FBI statement said Galt

charge of conspiring to injure, -has %xven hl% date of birth as

said an FBI photograph of oppress, threaten or intimidate has brown hair,
the wanted man does not-hingin the exercise of a feder- ‘wears his hair in a brush cut,

Jal right, “namely, the right to !
f:ien;gl: t::er:ean:;ix; leﬁ:’e freely travel from sta?e to i

state ” .
shooting. " The FBI declined to comment

“Unless he was wearing a wig on whether there might be an
tor had had a face lift or some- early arrest or if t"« filing of
thing, it's not the man [ saw,” the charge and release of infor-
said Charles Q. Stevens, a resi mation indicated littie headv\ay
dgent of the Mam Sirect room.ing was peing maae in tind ing Galt. .

was believed to have shot King. tpat authoritiss had evidence

slaymg An early staternent |

heuse<feom which the snipat ¥, was the first disclosure |

ireportedly 'has blue eyes, a
istraight narrow nose, is be-

Itween 5-feet8 and 5-feet-11 and I
iweighs between 160 ~and 175

pounds.
The FBI said “the fugitive !
is said to have a nervous hab-
it of . occasionally puiling at |
an ear lobe witu his left hand.
i His left ear protrudes farther
*from his head than his right

”
et~—a—eonspiracy in mm .ru.ear

| The FBI statemen&_md_that

IGaﬂt on or about March - 30,
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Ibought..a~sifle at Birmingham.|
The bureau did not say speeifi=—
ically that this was the rifle that|
killed King, ;
. RIFLE DISCOVERED

But the statement said, “a
30.06 rifle equipped with a tele-
scopic site was found near a
rooming house on South Main
Street in Memphis immediately

after the fatal Jhooting of Dr.
King occurred.”” The rooming
house overlooks; the Lorraine
Hotel and Motel where King
was staying.

FBI agents have determined
that the rifle was purchased
from @ Birmingham gun dealer
March 30. The sight also was
said to have been bought from
the same dealer, whom the FBI
did not identify.

The FBI said Galt owns a
1966 white. Mustang with Ala-
bama license plates which
was found abandoned in ‘At-
lanta, Ga., April 11. It was
bought from a. private citi-
zen in Birmingham last Aug.
30.

The car’s odometer showed it
had been driven more than
19,000 miles between late Au-
rust 1967 and early April 1968.

The FBI said “Galt’s travel in
the Mustang included trips to

Los Angeles, Calif, New Or- qyg FBI Wednesday released these photo- left, an FBI artist drew in the eyes, because
leans, La., Birmingham, Ala.,| graphs as those of Eric Starve Galt, whom they were closed as shown in the j{'}ﬂﬂﬂ.
and Mexico 23 well as to Mem- "they charged with conspiracy in the slaying picture at right. The FBI said this fnan has

gm;poﬁgd ?glig% bggx.l‘of Dr. Martin Luther King. In the photo at  spent some time in New Orleaiis_.‘

: . . —GQGalt left Los. Angeles last;
in Memphis on April 3 and 4,|' nge:
1968 and to have departed from Dec. 15 and drove his Mustang

there for Atlanta.”

A eheck of New Orleans po-
lice files Wednesday night failed| firm. He left there Dec. 19 and

‘to turn up a local arrest recordarrived in Los Angeles Dec. 21.
of anyone using the name Eric

Starvo Galt, Harvey Lowmyer

or John Willard. ]
OTHER INFORMATION

facts:

—Galt has claimed to have
been employed as a cook on
Mississippi river vessels and as

a merchant seaman.

—He is said to be an avid
dancer and took dancing lessons

in New Orleans in 1964 and 1985,

:to New Orleans where he
‘claimed he contacted either an
engineering or a contracting

—While in the Los Angeles

state his language and diction
have a rural quality and suggest
that he probably does not have
a high degree of education. He
is said to drink alcoholic bever-

vodka and beer. He is a fan of

area early this year, Galt took a;
course at a bartending school;

2 P . land was graduated March 2. !
The FBI said also its investi-|" An FBgI descripéon of Galt

gation had disclosed these|said persons who have met him
“describe him as a lonéf and;

ages and has a preference for|

should be considered armed and
dangerous,” and any informa-
tion concerning him should be
furnished immediately to the
FBI. : .

The FBI gave no further iden-
tification of the man Galt has
{alleged to be his brother, would
not say where it obtained the
%photograph, and would not dis-

iclose in what connection Galt
'used the Lowmyer alias.
1 - Ve

in Birmingham during Septem-{Western and country music.”

ber “and October 1967 and™ i “
Long. Beach, Calif,, from De- he bureau warnedw 1t

cember 1967 to Februdry 1568 |
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MMEMMNIS (AP) — The mysterious Eric Starve
Galt has been charged with conspiracy.and murder in
the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

The FBI said in a fugitive warrant issued last

night in Birmingham, Ala
with a man “whom he al-

leged to be his brother”

to violate King's civil

richts. _

The state charge of first-
degree murder was filed.
against Galt in Memphis,
_where King, 39, Nobel Prize-
GALT SAID N.O. VISITOR

(The FBI reports that Eric
Starve - Galt, charged in the
murder of Dr. Mariin Luther
King Jr. made trips to New
Orleans. Galt, the FBI said,
once claimed to have a 1962
Loui®ia #Mver’s license, but
there is no record of it. Galt
was said to have taken danc-
ing lessons here in 1964 or
1965.)
winning civil rights leader,
was shot to death on a mo-
tel balcony April 4 by a’
sniper who fled from a near-
i by rooming house.

FIRST-DEGREE murder 'in
Tennessee carries the death
penalty, although the electric |

chair has not been used in the
state since 1960. '

The maximum penalty un-
der the federal charge of con-
spiracy to violate a person’s
civil rights is a $5,000 fine and ;
i0-year prison sentence.

There was no further men-

{

tion in the FBI statement |

about-ihe alleged brotheg;@nd
no-.chazge” was filed agains
 him. : :

., that Galt, 36, conspired

FBI Director J. Edgar
Hoover announced in Wash-
ington that the conspiracyo
“injure, oppress, threaten or
intimidate” King began “on
or about March 30" in Bir- |
mingham. ’

THE FBI statersent said a

rooming house from which

| the fatal shot apparently was

fired.

“THE HAIR is too full and

{' the face is too young,” he

said. Bui Stevens said he
anly got a side view of the
flecing figure.

A source in Birmingham
said the photograph was tak-
en within the past three
months, alfhough the FBI did

. not specify when it was made,

The photo has sharp con-
trast, making hair and fea-
tures very dark.

“It's very near, but I'm
not sure,” was the reaction
“of Peter Cherpes, owner of 2

where an Eric Galt stayed
from Aug. 26 fo Oct. 7 last
year. :

“1 don’t reall'y know,”:

Cherpes said, “It’s so hard
{o tell. His hair seemed to
be lighter.”

THE FBI, replying on wit-

D

.30.06 rifle equipped with a:

telescopic sight found near

the rooming house shortly

after King was slain was pur-

ghased March 30 in Birming-
am.

fugitive had been described
as a white man, 38 o 511,
weighing 160 fo 175 pounds,

with brown hair in a brush.

cut, blue eyes, straight nose.

vens, who lives at the Main

nesses apparently, said the

The statement did not coz--._ Persons who have met Galt,
nect Gait directly with the the FBI reported, described
“rifle. ’ him as a loner with a2 “rux:al"
The FBI released a phots- speech and little schooling,
graph of Galt and -solicited fond of vodka, beer and hill-

publ¥ aid in finding him.
Whether this appeal meant

the trail had become cold was J

unclear, but U.S. Aity. Gen.

Ramsey Clark told a reporter
in Washington that he felt this
was not the situation.

THE FBI started hunting
Galt a week ago. Agents
even confacted persons
named Galt in several states
in an attempt to find him.

The piciure—which had to
have the eyes “opeped” by
an artist—brought uncertain

responses from. witnesses who

were acquainted with Galt or
saw the fleeing sniper.
“Unless he was wearin

hawig or had had a face iiit or

something, it’s not the man I

| saw,” said Charles Q, Ste-

billy music. -

‘fhe FBI statement also |

said, “The fugitive is said to
have a nervous habit of occa-
sionally pulling at an ear lobe
with his left hand. His left
ear protrudes further from
his head than his right ear.”

“GALT SHOULD be consid-
ered armed and dangerous,”
the FBI release warned.

Galt has used the names of
John Willard and Harvey
Lowmeyer, the FBI said. The
assassin  registered at the
Meraphis rooming house un-
i der the name of John Willard,
[ Details of the allev~d con-

iracy were missing” from . -

ey

| SENT BURFAU
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th clease, as were vital -

statistics, such as Galt’s
birthplace, formal schooling,
employment. The statement
said Galt claimed to have
been a cook on Mississippi riv-
erboats, a merchant seaman
and ;“is said to be an avid
dancer.”
t

" GALT, THE FBI said, is
the owner of a -1966 white
Mustang = with Alabama Ii-
cense plates abandoned in At-

lanta the day after King was

 shot to death. The vehicle

was left in the parking lot of
an apariment project near

the Georgia Capitol.

Two white Mustangs were
parked near the rooming

‘house shorily before the shoot-

ing, witnesses have said, and
both disappeared minutes lat-
er. Some witnesses told of
a man in a black business
suit, neatly dressed, walking
down the steps to the street,
dropping a rifle and geffin
into a Mustang with either
Alabama or Arkansas tags.

A BUSINESSMAN said last

night Kié Was certain the Mus-’
‘tang parked farthest from the

" shooting scene had an Arkan-
" sas tag. “Tm clear in my
".own mind,” he said.

The FBI said Galt’s car
traveled more than 19,000
miles befween Aug. 30, 1967,

LAU SAID GALT turned
down -the job becguse he

wanted to visit his brother.’

“He never said anything
. about Negroes,” Lau -said.
! Similarly, residents of the
| Birmingham boarding house

-did not recall Galt talking

-about racial issues.
Galt told his landlord in

Birmingham he was on vaca-
tion and had worked at In-

galls Shipyards in Pascagou-
la, Miss. The company had
no record of him.

Likewise, Galt put “mer- -

chant seaman, unemployed,”
on his application for an Ala-
bama driver’s license last
¢ year, but no record: has been
| found of his name on mari-

| time_union_ ol

when he bought it in Birming- |
ham and its ahandonment |
last week in Atlanta.  There : HOTO.
were trips to Los Angeles,  FRIC STARVO GALT is
+New Orleans and Mexico, . wanted by the FBI for con-
the F_‘BI §a1d. i ; spiracy in the slaying of Dr.
While in the Los Angeles ' Martin Luther King Jr. The
area early this year, Gall FBI has rcleased the ahove
took a course in bartending photo of a man identified as
?"HB% gra(cliuatled }?dﬁrch 2d, téle Galt. Thé man’s eyes were
BI said. In Hollywood, di- eclpsed in the original pietn
rector Tomas Reyes Lau of the FBI said, and were drafve 4
the International School of in by an artist, - ’
Bartending said Galt took a o
M:;me.k course but refysed
a job. - .
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s Kidnaped
And Robbed

A “hippie-type” bandit kidnaped and robbed a
New..Orleans man last night after jumping into the
victim’s car at the New Orleans Lakefront Alrport '

Alfred Crouckhiifl ofy :
fk}e was robbed ok
about 25 years ol&
11 inches tall, wi

B ; e ‘ he
brown hair and wearmg other ripped away his right
rear trousey pocket and re-

blue jeans and a blue moved his fwallet containing

denim jacket. : $110, the pletim reported.
4 Croueit; 52, of 4527  Together they pushed him
Bundy rd., told police he was down into the street, he said,

robbed of $600. He described and the pair fled on foot,

: Police also said that John-
the bandit as about 25 years nie Oaties, Negro, 2124 S.

Old, 5 feet 11 inches tall, with beerty reported he was held
long brown hair and wearing ., at" gunpoint by a Negro
blue jeans and a blue denim  bandit about 45 years old at
Jacket. Josephine and Rousseau yes-
terday and robbed of $210.

0 the '
car the bandit produced a Oaties told police The mam

ﬁs"“'—aﬁl forced Crouch to—r"-—‘ See ROB— Page 4
drive’ to Chef Menteur hwy. i
On reaching Hwy. 90 and Chef s L A
Menteur Pass, the ‘hippie” . O ¢
told Crouch to stop the ve- b PV
hicle and hand owver his ’ H
‘money. Crouch gave up $600 T EL e
and the bandit drove off with
his car.

The holdup man drove to-
ward “ Slidell. The car was
found abandoned at the inter-
section of Michoud blvd. and
Interstate 10, police said.

In another ropBery, Gerard
Van Buren, 29, /901 Voisin st.,
reported he wis attacked by

. He was walk-
az and Vir, mla
ct., Buren spid?
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ATLANTA, Ga. (AP) — An
Atlanta taxi driver says an FBI

sketch matches a rude patron|

who rode with him two blocks in
northeast Atlanta’s “hippie’’ sec-
tion a night after Dr. Martin Lu-
ther King Jr. was slain.

He said the man he identified
to an FBI agent in a sketch
Tuesday was in a hurry and
rushed from his taxi, flinging
the fare onto the seat.

The driver, who asked that his
name not he used, said FBI
agents have been checking taxi
trip sheets since a white Mus-
tang, matching the description
of a car scen leaving the assas-
sination scene in Memphis, was
found abandoned in Atlanta last
week.

The FBI coniinued its ‘‘no
comment” policy. Atlanta police
said they had received no infor-
mation on the report.

In Birmingham Monday, the
landlord of a boarding house
said he was sure the description
of Eric Starvo Galt {4 that opa
man sought by the FBI. “That’s
kimpsl'my  sure,” said Peter

X

Cherpes, 72, referring fo the
drawings.

the name Galt was not men-
tioned to him by the F'BI ageat.

He said the agent questioned
him first about a fare he had
carried from a nightclub near

Peachtree and 10th Streets, but-

the driver said he knew the pa-
tron. “and he was not the same
man.’

However, the agent then dis-
closed the sketch which ap-

peared to be a type of composite
photograph, and the driver re-

cognized him as a fare he had .

picked up betwecn 10 p.m. and’
midnight Friday, April 5, about
four blocks away at Pcachtree
and 14th Streets in front of a
“hippie” coffee housc.. He said
the man appedred toobo in-y

thurry.
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FBICharges Eric Galt-
As Conspirator In Death

G IM}?‘MPmS’ Tenn. (AP) — Mysterious Eric Starvo
alt, a March graduate of a hartender school, was!
charged Wednesday night with murder in the April 4
sniper assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
Nobel-prize winning minis-be a picture of Galt. “It's very
t@l‘land world Jeader of non-|near, but I'm not sure,” said
violence. Cherpes. He remembered his
" A state warrant charging first boarder’s hair being much ligh-
degree murder was issued inliter- The FRI description said,

Memphis five hours after thei| Galt has brown hair.”

(?‘BI announced g 'federal Eom-g The AP ,veportgd M‘or'ldday ;hg;
laint i 4 " . ICherpes had identifie

gpiracy‘:l}?}rﬁ&g Sgﬂ;:‘lth cen-| g awings as the Eric Galt whoI
King, 39, was shot 10 death o had  lived at the Birmingham

the second floor balcony ot {rooming house from Aug. 26 to

Memphis motel the day after he Oct. 7, 1967. ) .
returned to lead garbage work-j An Atlanta taxicab driver said
ers in another march, llan FBI picture he ident;ﬁedl as
Murder is a capit ime inll2 two-block fare the night aiter
Tennessee. apital crime in the slaying was Jhﬁ\,ye're;t féom
The FBI complaint charges:|the one release ednesday.
that Galt, a whi IATSES H (pinat is definitely not the man I
2l Galt, » wipte man who has:. picked up,” the ¢ab driver said.

been hunted for a week. entered{ Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark,
into a conspiracy about March}who went to Memphis after the|-
29 in Birmingham, Ala., with a|slaying of the civil rights lead-
man who Galt claimed was hisier, announced in a statement re-
brother. The FBI warrant was{leased by the FBI that Galtl was
iss@eddm-Barmingham. being sought as a fugitive on the

There was no indication that{charge of conspiring to injure,
other persons would be charged ; oppress, threaten or intimidate
with conspiracy, nor was the|King in the exericse of a.federal
isecond man who Galt said was jright, “namely, the right to
‘his  brother  identified or freely travel from state to
‘charged. . state.”

i A Memphls witness s2id sn} Police direétor Frank C. Hol-
FBI photo of the wanted manjloman of Memphis said a state
‘does not resemble the man who| warrant would be drawn for
fled the scene aiter the sbggéT’c;‘a]t as soon as practicalif -
ing. R

“Unless he was wearing a wig
or had had a face lift or some-
thing, it's not the man I saw,”
said Charles Q. Stevens, a vesi-
dent of the Main Street rooming
house {rom which the sniper
was believed to have shot Xing. : . .

“The hair 1s too full and the . . .
face is too young,” said Stevens. :
He said he only got a side view
lof the fleeing man, however.

The FBI did not indicate when
the photograph was made, but a
source said it was taken within
the past three months.

ter Chorpes, told TreAgsociated
P?Eggﬁt the ¥l vhoto might
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MarrDiffers

From Rhoto,_
Cabbie Says

" ATLANTA, Ga. (AP) — An
Atlanta taxi cab driver said

IWednesday night that an FBI

picture he identified as a man
he hauled two blocks the night
after Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr. was assassinated was differ-
ent from the picture of Eric
Starvo Galt released by the FBI
Wednesday.

‘““The one the FBI showed me
was much younger. The face

J\was much thinner. The cheeks
Jweren’t as fleshy,”

said the
driver, who has asked that he

.inot be identified.

Looking at an Associated
Press wirephoto copy of the pic-
ture released by the ¥BI in
"Vashington, he said, “That is
definitely not the man I picked
up and not the one they showed
me. The only time I've ever
seen that was on television to-
night.”

He said the FBI agent showed|

him three photographs. ‘He
may have shown me that one,
but that wasn’t the one I recog-
nized,” the driver said.

The driver said he had recog-
nized one of the FBI photo-
graphs as that of a patron he
carried two blocks in Atlanta’s
“hippie” section on Friday
night April 5. He said he re-
membered the man because he
was rude and threw the money
on the seat, causing it to fall on
the floorboard.

Describing the FBI print
shown to him, he said, “It had a
necktie, not a bow tie. The tie
was on crocked . . . It had been
pulled over to the side. The hair
was the same color but it was
flatter on top. This man looks
older. The other war_aboub 2% to
30. no older than 33.”

a0,

i

i

THE FBI Wednesday released
this photo which it identified
as Eric Starve Galt, a man it
charged with conspiracy in
the slaying of Dr. Martin Lu-
ther King Jr. The FBI said
the eyes were drawn in by an
FBI artist because the eyes
were closed in the original

picture. ( AP Wirephoto)

Eye Witness
Says Photo
Not Of Killer

MEMPHIS, Tenn. (AP) — An
FBI photograph of Eric Starvo
Galt, charged with conspiracy
in the slaying of Dr. Martin Lu-
ther King, does not resemble
the man seen leaving the scene
shortly after the slaying, a wit-
ness said Wednesday.

“Unless he was wearing a wig

§ or had had a face lift or some-
3 thing, it’s not the man ¥ saw,”
.4 said Charles Q. Stevens, who
4 lives in the second floor room-
;4 ing house from which the fatal

bullet is thought to have been
fired.

“The hair is too full and the
face is too young,” Stevens said
after viewing the picture.

Stevens, who said he got only
a side view of the Kkiller, had
contributed to the description
used in composite drawings of
the alleged assassin.

Bessie Brewer, operator of
the rooming house, said she was
unable to tell if the picture was
of the man who registered un-
der the name of John Willard

hours before King was killed,
and left immediately after the
shooting.

“I don’t know,” she said. “I
couldn’t tell you to save my
soul.”

The FBI did not indicate when
the picture of Galt it released
was taken, or under. what ecir-
cumstances the photograpk-wae
obtatred™

SENT BUREAU
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MEMPHIS (AP)—The mys-
terious Eric
been charged with conspiracy
and murder in the assassina-
tion of Dr. Martin Luther
King - Jr.

The FBI said in a fugitive
~warrant -issued last night in
‘Birmingham, Ala., that Gatt,
36 conspired mth a man

\ahom he alleged to be his
‘brother” to violate King’s
civil rights.

he state charge of first-
degree murder was filed
against Galt in Memphis,
where King, 39, Nobel Prize-
winning civil nghts lcader, |
was shot to death on a mo-.
tel - batcony April 4 by a
snipet who fled from a near-,
by r-:»omina house.

“FIKEEDEGREE murder in’
penalty,
state since 1560.

der the federal charge of con-
spiracy to violate

“10-vear prison sentence.
;m C was no. further men-
I statement

. VISITOR
. (lee FBI reports that Erie
Starvo Galt, charged in the
+ murder. of Dr. Martin Lather |
> King Jr. wade trips to l\ew
* Orlcans. Galt, the FBI said, !
once claimed fo have z 1882
“Louisiana driver's ilcense, but
nore i ome recsed of it Gaft
- was sald io have taken dapge
ing lessons Bhore fn 184

o
ox

N a.,:.r.’

dhe‘- 2d brother and.

: Tlo,chargamvzasmmeﬁ _2gaiust;

‘;iﬁ?@

Starvo Gall has.

‘ a person's
civil rights is a $5,000 {ine and :

hira.
FBI Director J. Edgar

Hoover announced -in Wash-:

ington that the conspiracy to
“m]ure, oppress, threaten or
intimidate” King began’ “on
or about March 30" in Bir-
mingham,

THE FBI statement said a

30.06 rific equipped with a
telescopic sight- found near |
the rooming house shortly

after King was slain was pur-!

chased Wax ch 30 in Bmmng~
ham.

__The statement did not con-‘

' nect Galt directly with the
i rifle.
The FBI released a photo-

" graph of Galt, and solicited-
-public aid in finding him.
e . 2th  Whether this appeal meani
Tenne %e:n;zuijgsug emsgfm the trail had become cold was
chair has not been used in the unclear, but U.S. Afty. Gen.

Ramsey Clark told a reportef

The maximum penalty: sz 0 Washington that he felt this

was not the situation.

THE FBI starfed hunting
Galt a week ago. Agents
even contacted persons
named Galt in several states

Lin an attempt to find him.

.The picture—which had to
have the eyes ‘“‘opened” by

were acquainted with Galt or

:l saw the fleeing sniper.

“Unless he was wearing a
wig or had- nad a face Lff or
somc.‘n..,, s not the man 1
saw,” said Crarles Q. Ste-

st. rooming house from which
the fatal shot apparently was

an artist—brought uncertain '
responses from wituesses who -

ens, who lives at the Main |

fired. SENT BUREAT

“THE HAIR is too full and

the face is too young” he
|| said. But Stevens said he
only got a side view of the
fleeing figure.

A source in Birmingham
said the photograph was tak-
en within the past three
months, although the FBI did
not specify when it was made.
The photo has sharp con-
-trast, making hair and fea-
tures very dark.

“It’s very mnear, but I'm
not sure,”’ was the reaction
of Peter Cherpes, owner of a
Birmingham boarding house
where an Eric Galt stayed
from Aug. 26 to Oct. 7 last
year.

“l don’t really know,”
Cherpes said.
to tell.
=be lighter.”

[P

nesses apparently, said the
fugitive had been described
as a white man, 58 to 511,
weighing 160 to 175 pounds,
with brown hair in a brush
cut, blue eyes, straight nose.

Persons who have met Galt,
the FBI reported, described
him as a loner with a “rural”
speech and little schooling,
fond of vodka, beer and hill-
billy music.

The FBI statement also
said, ““The fugitive is sald to
have a nervous habit of occa-

with his left hand. His left
ear protrudes further from
his head than his right ear.”

“GALT SHOULD be consid-
ered armed and dangerous,”
|.the FBI release w

.. Galt has used the names of |

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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- assassin - registered at the
L Memphis rooming house un-
.der the name of John Willard,

Details of the alleged con-
‘spiracy . were missing from .
-the FBI release, as were vital
' statistics, such as Galt's’
birthplace, formal schooling,
 employment. The statement
“said Galt * claimed {o have
“heen a cook on Mississippi riv-
+{ erbosts, a merchant seaman

and “is said to be an avid
dancer.” - I

. GALT, THE FBI said, is
‘the owner of a 136 white
 Mustang  with - Alabama Ii-
cense plates abandoned in At-.-
lanta the day after King was
~shot to death. The vehicle

‘John Willard and Haryey | o
Losmayasethe FBI said fo——HAU SAID GALT-tsrned

| Birmingham he was on vaca-
‘tion and had worked at In-

‘no.record of him. -

down the job because he
wanted to visit his brother..
“He never said anything
about Negrees,” Lau  said.
Similarly, residents of the
Birmingham boarding - house
did not recall Galt talking
about racial issues.

Galt told his landlord in

galls Shipyards in Pascagou- -
la, Miss. The company had

Likewise, Galt put “mer--
chant seaman, unemployed,”
on his application for an Ala-
bama driver’s license last
year, but.no record has been
found of his name on mari-
time union rolls.

‘was left in the parking Iot of
an. apartment project near
_ the Georgia Capitol. v

‘Two white Mustangs were
parked near the rooming
house shortly before the shoot-

A have said, and
both disappeared minutes lat-
er. Some witnesses told of

a man in a black business
suit, neatly dressed, walking
down_the steps to the street,
mm{f a rifle and getting
i isto a Mustang with either
Alabama er Arkansas tags.

A BUSINESSMAN said last

{ night he was certain the Mus-

 tang parked farthest from the

i shooting scene had an Arkan-

| sas tag. “I'm clear in my
own mind,” he said.

- The FBI said Galt's car
itraveled more than 19,000
. miles between Aug. 30, 1967,
- when he bought it in Birming-
‘ham and its abandonment
Tast week in Atlanta. There
were trips to Los Angeles,
"New Orleans and Mexico,
. the FBI said.

—AP WIREPHOTO.. i

|ERIC STARVO GALT -is |

wanted by the FBI for con- !
spiracy in the slaying of Dr. -
Martin Luther King Jr. The :
FBI has released the above !
wasto ef a man identified as -
-Gait. - The man’s eyes were -
closed in the original pictore, ©

- While in the Los - Angeles.|.tbe FBI'said, and were deawp- ;

-area early - this year, Galt
took a course in bartending
and gradualed March 2, the
FBI said. In Hollywood, di-
rector Tomas Reyes Lau of
‘the * International - School -of
. Bartending said Galt fook a
f';gour-week: course but_refused

in by an artist. -

e g ,'».é
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Eluding Police -
By BILL JOHNSON -

FBI pressed one of the most
massive manhunts in its history

er slaying of Dr
ther King Jr.

sin of the civil rights leader
than when his name first arose
a week ago. It was learned,

as Eric S. Galt in a Memphis

killed.

Pohce agencies  continued:
their *“no comment” handling of
queries—including quiestions
about a newspaper report that|

the country, to Mexico or Cuba.

in the slaying.
- WARRANT ISSUED

MEMPHIS, Tenn. (AP) —The tang bearing Alabama license

: jed by Galt. A simi-
Thursday for shadowy Eric: fm f,‘;ﬂ‘bm impounded in
Starvo Galt, charged in the snip | Atlanta, Ga., and the FBI said

.M‘a“S‘ive Manhunt Isort
for King Slaymg Suspect

Ivan ‘B. Webb,

Mysterxous Eric Galt Is||clerk at the Rebel Motel here ’

said a man registered there un-
der the name of Eric S. Galt on
April 3. Webb said a white Mus-

plates and Mexicar tourist
stickers was parked near the

{hat car belonged to Galt. Al
I white. Mustang is believed to

But littlle more was knownlh been the getaw raﬂ:er
publicly about the alleged assas- [the slaying, - -

. NEAT DRESSER
The FBI declined comment on
-|the possibility that a man who

however, that a man registered 'had checked into another motel

April'3 might have been Galt’s

motel a day before King Was |brother.

In Washingion, Atty. Gen
Ramsey Clark described -Galt
Wednesday night es. white, -a
neat dresser, of fgg_arently_lﬁl

the search had spread outside|ited education and a man with a

taste for vodka and beer.

And they were silent on any de-{ He also was described aé an
tails at all sbout a man with'avid dancer with a liking for
whom Galt may have conspired; country and western music.

. Police recovered a 30.06 Rem-
mgton rifle with telescopic s1ght

A murder warrant was issued(soon after King was killed. The
here Wednesday night for thejweapon had been abandoned in
136-peat=bId"Galt, five hours aft-la doorway near the. scene of the

‘er the FBI charged him withishooting.

consplracy to violate the civil] The BirmmghamNgwg sald in
{rights of King, The FBI warrantjg copyrighted story ‘Thursday

charged him with conspiringithat a gun which the FBI said
with a man “whom he alleged|had been purchased in that city

to be his brother.”

King was killed by a single
bullet the night of April 4 as he
leaned over the second floor
railing of .a Memphis motel. Po-
lice have said the shot was fired
from the common bathroom of af

The FBI 'said Galt had used
the names of Harvey Lowmyer:
and John Willard. A man regis-
tered as “John  Willard”
checked info the hotrl just-three
'holiFs before King was killed.

low-cost hotel across the sireet

killed King, -
The newspaper also said the
search for Galt has spread out-’

T’ Mexico or Cuba. !
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CHARLES Q. STEVENS (right), whose
description of Dr. Martin Luther King’s

alleged assassin played an important
part in the composite drawing by Bill
Harrington (left), staff artist of the
Memphis Commercial Appeal, said
Wednesday night the picture released

S g o
by the FBI of Eric Starve Galt was
‘‘not the man I saw.” Stevens lives in
the rooming house from which the fatal
bullet was fired. Galt was charged Wed-
nesday by the FBI with conspiracy in
the case. (AP Wixephoto) . .o »
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LWASHINGTON (AP—
The FBI today identified

Eric Starvo Galt, wanted
far the kiiling of br. Mar-
1in Luther King Jr.. zs
James Earl Ray, 40, an es-

~capee from the ‘\Ias:»oun_
‘10tnm,5nnhnru B

i

The FBI said he was idenii-
fied through “a systematic
and exhaustive searsh of iat-
ent finaerprints” . uncovered
in the King case against ‘the
fingerprints of the more than
33,000 persons for whom want-

“ed notices are on file in the.
bureau’s. xdentmcatmn dm{

‘(Mount Cl}pp!gg in Space Belpw)

imsionn - smoa Masah 1T

g, ST
BAY WAS reporicd xnlsslngizv
from.the penitentiary at Jef-+
City, Mo, April®22,°
tHe was: serving a 20-¢

] year sentence for-an armedz

robbery in St Louis and op-:
erating a motor veh‘icle'with-.;
out the owner's permission. ..

Ray, who had bc.x»a-a\xwérr“knea

10205
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Fspent zonie time in "Septem-"
-ber, 1966, in. the maximum
security ward at the state
hospital in Fulton, Mo.

The man known as Galt
.. was charged Wednesday with
 the first- -degree murder of
~King April 4 in Memphis,
-Tenn. He also is charged .

;.in g-federak warrant with con-l

spiracy and murder in the
King assassination,

A drifter since- he left
school in the 10th grade at
Alston, IIL., Ray served as an
enlssted man in the Army,
from February, 1946, to De-

cember, 1948, when he was’

_given 2 general dischargde for
meptness and lack of adapta-
bility, the FBI said. During
his Armty career he received -
a three-month sentence at

hard labor for being.drunk _

and “breakmg” arrest.

THE FBI SAID Ray has an -
. arrest record dating at least -

to 1949, when he was convict- -

-ed for burglary in Los. An-

-geles. He also was convicted
in 1952 for armed robbery in
Chicago and in 1955 for forg-
ing U.S, postal money orders
in Missouri.

_ He has served terms In a
Los Angeles County jail, state

.-prisons -at Joliet and Pontiac,

 and .a federal peniten-
tiary at Leavenworth, Kan.

The FBI said Ray has used
the names of James FeBrie, -

-James Walton; W. C. Herron

annd James O’Conner.

RAY CLAIMS to have been
born in Illi-
nois—-but the ~did not say
where. He is about 5-feet-10,
weighs 163 to 174 pounds, has
blue eyes and brown: hau' and

two scars: a.smail one on the

center of his forehead and an-

| other on the palm of his right

hand.
He has worked as a baker,
laborer and color matcher.
The FBI said Ray has been
a federal fugitive since July
20, 1367 when an FBI com-
plaint was’ filed at Jefferson

[ City charging him with up
fully | fleeing from’ ’Mfs’sl:;'x

,Wa’gf confinement.
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SUSPECT’S-REAL NAME
- IS_RAY, FBI DISCLOSES

- .laé\&when he served time in Los killing as well as in, the . fur-l

‘Eric'Galt’ Ig Identified as
’ Ex-Convict

By GARDNER L. BRIDGE

WASHINGTON (AP) — The
elusive Eric Starvo Galt, who is
wanted for the Kkilling of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr., was
identified by the FBI Friday as
@ 40-year-old drifter and ex-con-
vict named James Earl Ray.

The FBI said Galt’s real
identity was traced through “a
systematic and exhaustive
search of latent fingerprints”
developed in the King case
against the fingerprints of
more than- 53,000 persons for
whom wauted notices are on
file in the bureau’s ldentlflca-'
tion division.

Galt is only one of the names

Ray has used in brushes with

the law which began, according
to the FBI dossier, when he was
121,

. Thrl ERI said he has used the
lnames of James MecBride,
[James W alion, W. O. Herron
:and James O’ Connor

DESCRIPTION GIVEN

| He was described as about—5—<hesstate hospital in Fulton, Mo.

'feet 10, weighing 163 to 174
pounds, with blue eyes and
ibrown hair and two scars: a
'small scar in the center of the
iforehead and another on the
ipalm of his right hand.

At the time King was shot.and
killed by a sniper in Memphis,
Tenn., April 4, Ray was bumg
sou,pt on a jail breakmg
charge. .

The FBI said be escaped on
April 23, 1967, from the Mis-
souri State Penitentiary at
Jeiferson City, where he was
serving a 20-ycar seatence for
srmed runbery in Si. Louis..

- Ray, who is now being sought

on a Tennessee murder cirarye—*

17 Klng slaying, has an ai-
rest Lercprd dating at least to

ace Below)

Angeles on a burglary chargernisie® room occupxed by the'

ARMY DISCHARGE

This followed his discharge
from the Army. The FBI said he
served as an enlisted man from
February 1946 to December 1948
. when he received a general dis-|
fcharge for ineptness and lack of
. adaptability.

His Army record showed a
three-month sentence at hard
labor for being drunk and
breaking arrest, the FBI said.
The bureau’s dossier on Ray
tindicates he has been a drifter
since he left school in the 10ih
"grade at Alston, IIL

He has worked as a baker, la-
borer and color matcher.

In 1952, according to the FBI,
he was convicted in Chicago for-
armed nobbery and served two'
years in Joliet and Pontiac, Ill.|
state prisons. In 1955, the FBI
said, he was convicted of forg-
ing U.S. postal money arders.in.
Missouri and was confined to
Leavenworth penitentiary until
1953.-

The FBI said Ray was sent to|

thé-Missouri State Penitentiary
on’ \«Iarch 17, 1960, and spent
somg time in September 1966 in
the ‘maximum securlty ward at|

The- FBI said Ray has listed
his birth date as |
and his birthplace as Illinois. |

The city clerk at Alton, Iil., |
Paul A. Price, said a James

: orn there on
the son of a
laborer. :

The principal at Alton Senior
High School said his records
showed three James Rays at-
tended the school during the pe-
riod Ray would have been there,
and he was trying to determine

whether any of them was thei’

man identified by the FBI as|
Galt,

The bureau did not say what
set of fingerprints in the King®
case was matched with those of '
Ray, but it is presumed. that:
prints were found _on_a mle}

drofpea nedr the scene of the!

sniper.
The FBI also has reported re-|
covexmg a white Mustang auto-

mobile in Atlanta, Ga., believed’
to have heen used byn»thevkﬂia'

‘Date:
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‘ ' " _AP wirePHOTO, *
. THESE prison identification pictures of James Earl Ray

were taken at Missouri Penitentiary Jan. 4, 1366, Ray is
being . sought for questioning in the assassination of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. The FBIL says Ray and Eric Starvo
Galt are the same person. Ray escaped from prisos.April
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WASHINGTON' (AP) — Es-

_caped convict James - Earl

Ray, sought as the -spiper
slayer of Dr. Martin Luther .
King Jr., was placed on the
FBI's “most. wanted” list fo-
day. i
The FBI said yesterday ai
systernatic search of its vast;
fingerprint {iles identified the{
40-year-old Ray as phantom |
tugitive . Eric - Starvo Galt, !
charged in Tennessee with’
murdering King April 4.

THE ¥FBI action today add-
ed formality to what was al-
ready tact—the escapee from
the Misouri state-penitentiary
is the nation’s most intense-
ly hunted man in years.

Ray was described as an
avid dancer, a high school

who likes to drink b,‘?ef, and |

vodka, and who tugs his ear
when he'’s nerveus.

“Ray should be considered
armeQ and exiremely danger-
ous,” the FBI said.

The suspect is actually the
11th man placed on the fradi-
tional list of “10 most wanted |
fugitives,” but the search

‘for Ray obviously over- ;
shadows all others. 24

¥BI. Director J. Edgar }*
Hoover said the d4G-year-old ’{

" white man was added to ihe |

B of Ray’s photograph and des-

list specially “lo insure the
widest possible dissemination
. 1}
i help effect his 3
eartiest possible location.”
When Gall was left off the
st ab the iime a 1ith man
ist ’ r

1 i o FBt
was added Th a Fol

P
cription

i
L3

spokesman said the principat | ti; e Ty e
P 5e hs Mrs. Lucille Ryan go—t and 163 to 17 pounds, |

reason for listing fugitives™

(AN,

£s q§§gt_pubﬁcﬁyhi9¥iASL Loui
act _ pubile 56 o8

Ag Suspect Hunt Pushed ——

a guy youre looking for— |
and in this case there’s been
plenty of publicity.”

The FBI said today Ray :
“has heen the subject of a
massive and intensive search”

1
i
1
{
i

since the siaying of King 16

_days ago in Memphis, Tenn,

There was no indication the
FBI wag any closer fo catch-
ing Ray than it was Wednes-
day when it pui the name
Galt on a fugitive warrant
charging him “and an indi-
vidual whom he aileged {o be
his hrother” with conspiring
to deprive King of his civil |}
right to-travel from state tc |
state. 4

Ray fled the Missouri Peni- |
{entiary—where he was serv-
ing the seventh year of a

20-year sentence for a 1959

“t Ay 23, N . acw . .
dropout, Army reject, a MaNn . grison officials, who said a |

i
]

1986 escape try by Raw was YO

thwaried when he was dis-}

covered in a ventilator shaft, |

indicated he succeeded the
next year by hiding in a fruck

carrying  bread from the
penitentiary bakery to its
honor farms. ]
]
THE earlier escape attempt :
landed Ray in 2 Fulien, Mo., |
prison hospital facility for af
mental checkup. i
“We gave him our Grade A, |
‘Class I workup,” recalled Dr. |
Denald B. Peterson, hospitai’?
“We ‘

superintendent. found'!

' no mental disease or defect!
B

within the faw.”

Prison and polive recordsy
howed Ray was born in Al
HL. son ¢f g laborer ofy

1

£2

R 12N

ame o

i [FHN

\ . WL e
tigry records listed his mot

l, intast, was recovered cutside
the rooming house just after
| the assassinafion. :

i S Rayasarv
" ng ne'oe-do-well of conilicting !

* ?Cl'

THE FBI said Fric Staryo | -

Galt svas one of a4 siring of
aliases favored by Ray in fre-
quent brushes with the law be-
ginning when he was 21 years
old—several years after he
dropped out of high scheol in
the 10th grade.

in addition io the aliases
Jehin Willard and Harvey Low-
myer listed on the FBI fugi-
tive warraat, the bureau said
Ray has also called himseif
James McBride, James Wal-
ton, W. C. Herron and James
O’Conner.

John Willard was the name
used by the man who checked
into a snoddy Memphis room-

! ing house overlooking the Lor-
| raine Motel, where King was

as he stood on a"

fatally shot
talked = with

haleony  and
friends.

The FBI has said Eric Star-
Galt purchased a 30.06 rifle
in Birmingham five dys-he-
sore ihe assassination. That
rifle, with a telescopic sight

THE FBI did not make
clear where it got the finger-
prints which it matched
against its files to show Galt

. is actually Ray.

But speculation was the
prinis may have been left in
the rooming house, on the rifle
or on a 19846 white Mustang—

since impounded in Atlanta— |
that witnesses reporied seeing |
ieaving the vicinity of the I.

shooting.

But while some details re-
mained fuzzy, the pertrait
skeiched by the FBI showed
ther averoge-look-

sonaity traiis.

{o ‘was descrived a8 3foat- |

"1

! with brown hair, blue cyss ;

1.3 " i
!
|
]

heed and right palm. IHe's
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Hi§ eIt ear protrudes alight-
ly further than his right ear.

RAY was said by authori-
ties to have worked at vari-
ous times as a laborer, bak-
er and color-maicher. In ad-
dition, persons who came in

P et

said ‘to ‘have z habit of fug- |
ging on ay ear when nerveas=—"the earlier Galt descrintion

contact” with him while he |
was outside prison said he
spoke of having worked as a
‘merchant seaman and river- -
boat cook.

The FBI said the fugitive’s
acquaintances called him a
loner who likes beer and vod- ;
ka, favors country and west- -
ern music and speaks with a
rural twang. The loner tag
seemed to conflict with the
FBI description of him as an|
“avid dancer.” S
"In more obvious conflict
was the FBI's Wednesday’

. statement saying Galt ‘‘took:
daneing lessons” in New Or-
leans in 1964 and 1955 — &

o time when Ray was still jm: | o¢

1 prisoned in Missouri.

{10 F——

RS

ey

A 'buréau

should have said he “report- .
edly” took the dancing les-

sons, rather than stating flat-
ly that he had.

THE FBl said Ray was |
first arrested in 1949 in Los :
Angeles, where he drew an -

eight-month-jail term for bugs
glary.
" Subsequent convictions came
in_Chicago, 1952, robbery; in
Missouri, 1955, for breaking "
into 'a Kansas City post of--
fice and forging postal ‘or-
ders; 1959, the “St. Louis .
marke! holdup and car theft.

In addition, he was arrest-
ed but not. convicsed 1ir 1850
in ‘Cedar  Rapids, Iowa, for
vagrancy; in 1951 in Alten,
1., for driver license viola-
tions; in 1954, Edwardsville,
1., for burglary. )

Al} told, the records show
Ray has spent 13 years and !
5 meonths behind bars — not '

Shesmin, A0 o ocluded o

total is the three-month
* stretch at hard labor he re-| i
ceived for being drunk and
“breaking arrest” - while in |
the. Army  from February -
1346 to December 1948. ;
The Army washed Ray out
en. a -getleral discharge, say-:
. ng he was inept and coulen’t-
-adapt_ to. military. Jife. . .y

9
counting detention on charges
hich he wasn't cq;mgtgq,b

. : ~AP WIRZPH ;
and Ray are the same man. Ray is shown at left

r

ERIC STARVO GALT, sought in the slaying of Dr.

Martin Luther King Jr., is shown at right in picture. .

released by FBI. JAMES EARL RAY is shown in

tbo-sthier pictures. The FBI said yesterday Galt

2025 RELEASE

“in a 1959 §t. Louls pqlice photo; second from left -
in a 1960 FBI photo; second from right in a 1566 .

" Missouri penitentiary picture._
ot it s 8 R

E S M i

UNDER E.O. 14176



o

" FD-350 {Rev. 7-16-63)

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

FBI Adds Forrﬁality t

%o attract publicity for a g\w—
O, you're looking for—and in this

s—bgetrin Search

By LEWIS HAWKINS

WASHINGTON (AP) — What
may be the nation’s most inten-
sive manhunt gained fresh pres-
sure Saturday when the FBI
placed on its “most wanted” list
a fugitive convict accused of
murder in the assassination of
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

old habitual criminal, is he-
ing hunted by police from bor-
der to border and beyond for
the April 4 sniper slaying in
Memphis, Tenn., of the Negro
civil rights leader from Atlan-
- ta.

The FBI always has- limited
its list of most wanted criminals
to 10 names but Saturday it
lengthened this roll of dishonor
to 11 by adding Ray, a white
foner known also by the name of
Eric Starvo Galt and by six oth-
er aliases. . :
WARRANT ISSUED

In addition to a state first-de-
gree murder warrant issued i
RMemphis, Ray is wanted on fed-
eral charges of conspiracy to
deny Dr. King his civil. rights
and. of flight to escape contine-
. |ment. The latter traces.to his
April 1967 escape from Missouri
prison at Jefferson City where
he was starting his eighth year
on a 20-year sentence for armed
robbery. .

In announcing the unprece-
dented step of adding an 1ith
name to the *“10 most wanted”
list, FBI Director J. Edgar

“to insure the widest possible
dissemination of Ray’s pho-
tograph and description to
kelp effect his earliest possible
location.”

On Thursday, when Ray still
was being sought under the
name of Galt, the I'BI fiiled a
vacancy on the list with another
‘frame. When asked why Galt

James Earl Ray, a 40-year- |

i dancer with -a taste for vodka

- n ; { and beer..
Heover announced it was doue % In addition to armed robbery,
{Ray has been convicted of bur-}

“Case there’s been plenty of pub-
licity.”

But Hoover obviously decided
more public attention was in or-
der. )

APPEAL -MADE.

As usual, the FBI is appealing
€o the public for help in spotting
Its man and—as usual—gives
implied warning against any ef-
fort by a plain citizen to appre:
hend the criminal unaided.

this way: ' :
“Ray should be considered
armed and extremely danger-
ous. -Anyone with- information
concerning this fugitive is re-
quested to immediately contact
the nearest office of the FBI,
the telephone number of which
may be found on the first page
of local telephone directories.””
Reportedly a native of 1ili-
nois, Ray is described as ahout
five feet, 10 inches tall, weigh-
ing from 163 fo 174 pounds. He
has blue eyes and brown hair
usually worn short. Forchead
and right palm bear small
scars. His nose is narrow and
t, teeth even.wdnd=he

has a noticeably protruding

left ear, the lobe of which he

reportedly tugs at when ner-
vous.. . R

‘By way of further help in the
search which the FBI described
Saturday ‘as “massive and in-
tensive’’, Ray .is reported to
speak in a “rurai” manner and
in a fashion indicating limited
education. He is described as
neat -in dress and as an avid

lglary, forgery of a postal money
lorder and unauthorized use of a
imotor vehicle. He has been con-
‘fined in the Los Angeles County
jail, two state prisons’in Illinois
and the U.S. penitentiary at
Leavenworth, Kan, b
During nearly three vears
fo the Army he rececived a

- 1 fle while he stood on the balcony

|Suspected King Sniper™
“‘ | Is on ‘MOSt;Wanted, Llst

‘drunkenness and breaking.ar,
rest. He was discharged in
December 1948 for ineptness
and lack of adaptability to
military service. :
Dr. King was killed by a sin-
'gle shot from a large-caliber ri-

of his motel room. The bullet re-
portedly came from a cheap
rooming house -about 200 feet
away. Ray—not so identified un-
til Friday—has been sought
since ‘the day of the Killing

The official language puﬁwh'&h “sparked racial riots in.

more than 100 cifier——te—s -

.

.

wasn't the,nominee at that fime| . '
4 R . 4 g b ninsnee .
fa “spokesman explained "THE 4hree-month sentence for
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Claims King

Kitler Payoff :

Set in Orleans
New Orleans was the payoff
point for a _man hired to kil
Dr. Martin Luther King, Time
Magazine said In a story ap- f
pearing in this week’s issue of
the magazine.
The magazine said a Mem-
. phis man overheard a Mem-
phis businessman “giving an
' unknown trigger man urgent
‘orders to kill King on the
balcony of his motel, and even
specifying the price for the
job~4$£,009) and the pickup-
point for his fee (New Or-
leans).” '

THE FBI in Washington
had no comment on the re-
port. -
District Attorney Jim Gar-
rison was out of town and
unavailable for comment, As-
sistant DA’ James L. Alcock
said he had no knowledge that
the ‘office was' investigating
any suc report. ‘

Time said the WinTeSs101d

the magazine and later -the
FBI of having overheard the
conversation . :
The conversation tended to
support a theory that the plot
‘was a ‘“‘made-in-Memphis un-
dertaking” according to Time.
The magazine also said that
“according to several current
theories, the death of King
{ was plotted about three
-months ago in. Memphis.”
At least one Memphis man
reported seeing a man rough-
ly matching the description
of James Earl Ray, the sus-
speet named by the FBL in
Memphis last tall.
- King_was killed April 4 in
“Memphis by a gnipes;—

AN N
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Hollywood

BlOﬂdé o
locafed

. By LOUIS LOMAX
~BEVERLY HILLS
(NANA) — In a startling
_new development, the
-hunt for the person or
persons responsible for |
. the assassination of Dr.

 Martin Luther King Jr. i care of some business in the

" now focuses on a myste-
“rious Hollywood blonde
- and a New Orleans indus-
- The. FBI let it be known
- Monday that they were in
, search. of the Hollywood

~blonde but could not locate |
.-her. The report was that she |

_has “disappeared.”

~This reporter located the
“ blonde in question late yester-
..day afternoon. She is in her .
. mid twenties as reported and, ;
- EXCLUSIVE STORY
- (Louis Lomax i8 a regular
" reporter on Negro affairs for
North - American- Newspaper
-Alliance. The news syndicate
says he has established con-
tact with the underworld and
has been able to elicit facts
-in the King assassination case
-not known to others.) :

-as suspected, was a close con-
. -fidante of James Earl Ray, !

then known as Eric Starvo .
Galt and. the suspected killer

of Dr. King———ss

o pem

 INVESTIGATION by this
reporter revealed that the

.young. wemman..was a habitue
of the Sultan Room and the

"Rabbit’s Foot, bars along a-

sleezy section of Hollywood-
Blvd. She used several names
‘but was known as ‘““Jerri.”
She spent several nights,
perhaps weeks, with- Ray
(Galt) and on the day Ray
left Los Angeles on the trip

that led him to Memphis he -

‘purchased “Jerri” an air-
plane ticket to @ Midwestern-
city where she is now visiting
with her parents. There is
some evidence that Ray . ar-
ranged to visit with the girl
and her parents in the Mid-
western city’ “aiter ‘1 take

South.,” This was the way
Ray explained his.mission to
‘the girl in question. The

~.:| FBI’s search for the girl still

" continues and there is no in-
_dication that the agency is

. aware of the girl’'s where-

abouts.

“JERRI” IS important fo
the investigation because of
“her close~relationship to Ray
while he was in Los Angeles. |
Ray (Galt) kept this quiet
and, on. the whole, remained !
to himself. However, “Jerri”
was in his apartment on sev-
eral protracted occasions and
the conviction is that she may
well have information about
the various contacts Ray was
known to have made in the
South, particularly in New.
Orleans. B
 As important as “Jerri” is
to the stalled investigation,
she is overshadowed by addi-
tional' information uncovered

by this reporter about Ray's.

New Orleans contacts. These
are the facis-thet-can now be.
published:: . C

—On Dec. 16, 1967, Ray was!
in telephone contact with a-
major - New—Ogrieans: - indus-:
trialist, a man who is con-
sidered- the economic and ‘po-:
litical “killer” of the coms
munity. sy o

—On Dec. 17, 1967, Ray met:
in person with this' New Or-

“leans industrialist. On the day |

of the meeting, Ray was
registered in a motel in New
Orleans. The contact between
Ray and the industrialist was
made from this motel and the
meeting with held in “down-

town”. New Orleans. - -

Investigators are attemptin
to zero in on the “industrial-
ist” in the light.of a dis-.
closure from an inmate -out
of Missouri Prison, where
Ray once served time and
where Ray expressed interest
in an offer of $100,000 put.
up by *Southern business-
men”. for anyone who would
kill Dr. King, This reporter
has also been able to estab-:
lish a timetable for Ray that
leads up to a few.days to
Dr. King's assassination:

—On Valentine’s Day, Ray, |

who was then living in Room.
408 of the St. Francis Hotel
along Hollywood Blvd., visit-
ed another girl friend — not
the -blonde — and offered his
console TV set for her porta-

ble. The girl accepted the
swap. Ray %)iﬁ!ﬁ‘h(ér portable

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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set in hls car and told thez

- girl he wasz-lnl-ing town.
- Although they are tight-

lipped about 3, the FBI has

found the portable TV set,

probably in a Birmingham,

Ala.; roominghouse,

: --Ray was seen on this same “

'dny in the parking Iot of the

Lo Angeles Sears, Roebuck

‘store on Pico Bivd.

- ~Three days later, Ray call-
‘ed upon a. New. Orleans fam-
Hy and delivered to them a
}paekage sent by their daugh-

in Los Angeles. . The al-.

»ready published record shows

that Ray then drove into Ala- -
:bama, finally, into: Memphis. -

:-.'The’” FBL is: having major
'difﬁculty tracing both the
_elusive blonde and the New
~;Orleans industrialist because

“the trail leads through.den-
“izens ‘of the underworld’ and

<'semi-underworld who flatly

“refused to cooperate with law
-enforcement  officials. - ‘The:
- name of the New Orlearns ins

“ dustrialist is not known.

- However, _this reporter is:

aware of how the telephone
; contéet between the indus-.
- trialist and Ray was estab-
. Jished. A search is now on
to “locate records which will
reveal both the industrialist’s

name and telephone number,

" Other information develop-
-ed. by this reporter indicated
{ that “Jerri” spoke with a
foreign .accent and is prob-.

ably from—om—ot the Scan-

-dinavian : countries.
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READFTOKILL,
| RAYIS QUOTED;

{Willing to Try for Boun'?
ity on King, Says Convict|

By JAY BOWLES
_DALTON, Ga. (AP) — A con-
victed murderer who was in
prison with  the mysterious
James Earl Ray, now hunted in
the slaying of Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr., said Tuesday he heard
Ray say he would be willing to
try to collect $1 million for kill-
ing the civil rights leader.

Raymond Curtis, 40, the same
age as Ray, is in the Whitfield
County jail awaiting action on
appeal of a murder conviction.
Curtis said he and Ray were
prisoners at the Missouri State
Penitentiary when John F. Ken-
nedy was assassinated Nov. 22,
1963, in Dallas, Tex.

“Another boy said, ‘Well,
there’s a million-dollar bounty.
to get King.’ King was running
his mouth pretty good then. Ray
said, ‘If there is a million-dollar
‘bounty on King, I believe I can
collect it,’ * Curtis said in an in-
terview, :

Curtis said he met Ray in 1955
when ‘both were prisoners in
Jackson County jail at Kansas
City, Mo. He said they shared a

.Jcell'for seven months.

Then, Curtis said, Ray was

J|transferred to the Leavenworth

federal prison to serve a term
for forging postal money orders.
Curtis said that two weeks later
he also was sent to Leaven-
worth, )

Curtis said he and Ray were
in the same 281-cell building at
Leavenworth and at one point
were in adjoining cells, .

He said after about- six
months he was transferred to
the Atlanta prison and did not
see Ray again until late 1961 or

_learly 1962, when Curtis went to

the Missoyri State Penitentiary
on a 10-year armed

tence.

{serving a 20-year armed rob-
ibery sentemee—Frison records
Jconfirm that Curtis and Ray
|were inmates at the same time.

Ray was there, Curtis said,

The two saw each other “al-
most daily” Curtis said.

It was in the prison yard, Cur-
tis said, that he and Ray saw
televisien news reports of Ken-
nedy’s assassination. A few
days later, he said, a new pris-
oner came in and said that a $§1
million bounty had been put on
King by a “K-K businessman’s
association.” o
- Curtis said Ray did not associ-
ate freely with other inmates.
“You could pick him out of a
crowd of 2,000 men in the prison
yard. He would be off to himself
walking and his mind would be
somewhere else.”

“The only thing he would
make-a long conversation out of
was when he -was planning
something and you were a part
of it,” Curtis said. “Anything he
did was thoroughly planned. He
never went off half-cocked.”

‘Curtis  said he - heard Ray ',

mention a King bounty several
times. At one point, Curtis said,
Ray referred to the Kennedy as-
sassination by saying, ‘“Boy,
probably somebody rade. a nice
little penny off of that. I.sure
wish it was me.”

Curtis, who was born in Dal-

robbery sen-

ton, said Ray had a soft south-
‘ern Illinois accent, not a south-
ern drawl. o

Curtis, who was convicted in
January 1967, of a nobbery mur-
der, is awaiting a decision on &
new trial motion. FBI' agents
questioned Curtis Sunday and
Monday. o

To his knowledge, Curtis said,
only one person visited Ray dur-
ing their prison time together.

Curtis . talked to reporters
from his individual 4- by 10-foot
cell at the Whitfield County jail.
A bare light bulb illuminated
the cell. He wore a torn white

Curtis said Ray made the
statements about King to Curtis
personally and.nat_in a group.

The FBI said the man they
are hunting has a liking for beer
-and vodka and water. “He liked
beer, I know that, because he
talked about it,” Curtis said.

Curtis said Ray talked a great
deal in prison about New Zea-
landz Brazil and Argentina and
1Curtis speculated that he would
have left the United States for
one of those countries within

hours after the slaying if ‘he
were responsible,,

T-shirt, and“Taspserry colored
paiama trousers. .
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The man charged with
. conspiracy and -murder
¢ in the slaying of Dr. Mar-
itin Luther King Jr. was

-, registered in a French
* Quarter motel from Dec.

*17 through 19 of last

gyear
Thig—avaa roniu-med after-
Lows Lomax, a. mewsman

vmtmg for the North Ameri-
can Newspaper Alliance, re-
ported that the’ suspect
James Earl Ray, met a mar
Lomax identified only as “a
major New Orleans industrial-
ist” at the Provincial Motel,
1024 Chartres, Dec. 17.

The States-Item has not
been able fo establish the
identity of this “‘industrialist”

_or whether he actua‘ly exists.

... Mount Clipping in Space Below)

HOWEVER records of the
mote] show that Ray, now on
the FBI's 10 Most Wanted list, i
stayed there during the Dec.
17-19 period, driving a Mus-
tang auto with an Alabama li- -
cense. (Authorities in Atlanta
are holding a white Mustang
which witnesses reported. see-
ing leaving the scene of Dr.
Ixmas shoeting in Memphis |

UEIRISAPEY

Wit s AP s

__Apnl 40 o ey

k]
Fd
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¢ " Lowak-=Teported that i,}-?contact with the underworl_d

. vesiigators are searching+fer-
.the “industrialist” (whose
‘name still is unknown to
:them) in the light of a dis-
“closure from a Missouri prison
inmate, who served time with
Ray, that Ray expressed in-
terest in an offer of $100,060
put up by “Southern business-
men” for anyone who would
kill Dr. King. |

- Time magazine reported
_this week that New Orleans
:was the payoff point for the
man hired to kill Dr. King.
" This, the magazine said, was
 based on a conversation aver-
“heard by a Memphis business-
‘man.

LOMAX ALSO reported that
.on_Feb, 17, 1963, Ray called

on an unidentified New Or-
leans family and delivered to
them a package sent by their
daughter in Los Angeles.
Asked about the possibility
that criminal acts leading to
Dr. King's death took place
in New Orleans, District At-
torney Jim Garrison said to-
day, “We’re very interested in
the case.” Rt
However, the DA said, ‘‘we
have no data at present. The

wfederal-people have not given
us any information.”

He added that federal au-
thorities have not refused the
information—they have not
yet been asked for it. “Now
that it’s getting this specifie,
we'll be very much in-
“terésted.”

GARRISON STRESSED that
he means no criticism of fed-
eral investigators in this in-
stance. “They have their own
problems,” he said.

Ray is charged with con-:
..spiracy and murder in the;

King slaying, under the name
of Eric Starvo Galf. The FBI
says Ray and Galt are the
same man.

Ray registered at the mo-
tel here under the name of
Galt.

Lomax is a regular reporter|
on Negro affairs for NANA, al
‘wire service which provides
news to the States-Item and
other newspapers around the

| Blvd. She used several names
" but was known as ““Jerri.”

has been able to_elisit.
facts not known to others in-
terested in the King assassina-
tion case.

HIS STORY, datelined Bev-
erly Hills, Calif., said that in
a startling new development,
the hunt for the persons re-
sponsible for King’s death now
focuses on a mysterious Hol-
lywood blonde and a New Or- :
leans ‘industrialist. |

The story, as written by
Lomax, continued: | ‘

The FBI let it be known
Monday that they were in
search of the Hollywood
blonde but could not locate
her. The report was that she
has “disappeared.”

This - reporter located the
blonde in question late yester-
day afternoon. She is in her
mid twenties as reported and,
as suspected, was a close con-

I
1
|

fidante of Ray, then knows--jeans industrialist. On the-day

as Eric Starvo Galt and the
suspected killer of Dr. King.

INVESTIGATION by this
reporter revealed that the
oung woman was a habitue
ol "the Sultan Room and the
Rabbit’s Foot, bars along a
sleezy section of Hollywood

She spent several nights,
perhaps weeks, with Ray
(Galt) and on the day Ray.
left Los Angeles on the trip
that led him to Memphis he .
purchased ‘“‘Jerri” an air-
plane ticket to @ Midwestern
city where she is now visiting
with her parents. There is
some evidence that Nay—sape
ranged to visit with the girl

_and her parents in the Mid-

western city ‘“after I take
care of some business in the
South.” This was the way
Ray explained his mission to
the girl in questicn. The
FBI’s search for the girl still
continues and there is no in-
‘dication that the agency is
aware of the girl's where-
abouts. '
“JERRI” IS important to
the investigation because .of
her close relationship to Ray -
while he was in Los Angeles. !

nation~Fie news syndicata-Bay, (Galt) kept fhis—guit

i said Lomax has established|

and, on the whole, remained |

" town” New Orleans. :

to himself. However, “Jerri” |
was in his apartment on sev-
eral protracted occasions 4nd
the conviction is that she may
well have information about
the various contacts Ray was

known to have made in the
South, particularly in New
Orleans.

As important as “Jerri” is
to the stalled investigation,
she is overshadowed by addi- |
tional information uncovered
by this reporter about Ray’s -
New Orleans contacts. These
are the facts that can now be
published: :

—On Dec. 16, 1367, Ray was
in telephone contact with a
major New Orleans indus-
trialist, 2 man who is con-
sidered the economic and po-
litical “killer” of the com-
munity. .

—On Dec. 17, 1967, Ray met
in person with this New Or-

of the meeting,” Ray was,
registered in a motel in New
Orleans. The contact between
Ray and the industrialist was
made from this motel and the
meeting with held in “down-

Investigators are attempting '
to zero in on the “industrial-
ist” in the light of a dis-
closure from an inmate out
of Missouri Prison, where
Ray once served time and
where Ray expressed interest
in an offer of $100,000 put
up by “Southern business-
men” for anyone who Wwould
kill Dr. King. This reporter
has also been able ﬁ) esttgbi
lish a timetable for Ray tha
leads up fo a few a.ays"io
Dr. King’s assassinations
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The man charged with
conspiracy and murder
in the slaying of Dr. Mar-
tin Luther King Jr. was
registered in a French
Quarter motel from Dec.
17 through 19 of last
year.

- This was confirmed after
Louis Lomax, a newsman
writing for the North Ameri-
can Newspaper Alliance, re-
ported that the suspect,

James Earl Ray, met a man

Lomax identified only as “a
. | major New Orleans industrial-
ist” at the Provincial Motel,
1024 Chartres, Dec. 17. _
The States-Item has not
‘been able to establish the
identity of this “industrialist”
or. wheumr he actually exists,

HOWEVER records of the
mote] show that Ray, now on
the FBI's 10 Most Wanted list,
stayed there during the Dec.
17-19 peried, driving a Mus-
tang auto with an Alabama li-
cense. (Authorities in Atlanta
‘are holding a white Mustang
which witnesses reported see-
‘ing leaving the scene of Dr.
King’s shooting in Memphis
April 4)

. Lomax reported that in-
-vahgators are searching for
the ‘ “industrialist” (whose
name still is unknown to
them) in the light of a dis-
closure from a Missouri prison
inmate, who served time with
Ray, that Ray expressed in-
terest in an offer of $100,000
put upfby “Southeml?usm::]s;

" for, anyone who wi
kill Dr. Ki nsu."“‘. , -

‘Time magazine reported
this week that New Orleans
| was the payoff point for the
man hired “Wkilt-Dr. King.
This, the magazine said, was

hased on a conversation over- |

heard by a Memphis business-

i man,

LOMAX ALSO reported that

on Feb, 17, 1968, Ray called :

on an unidentified New Or-

leans family and delivered to -

them a package sent by their

| daughter in Los Angeles.

Asked about the possibility
that criminal acts leading to
Dr. King’s death took place
in New Orleans, District At-

torney Jim Garrison said to- -

day, “We’re very interested in
the case.”

However, the DA said, “we
have no data at present, The
federa lpeople have not given
us any information.”

He added that federal au-
thorities have. not refused the
information—they have not

yet been-askad for it. ‘“Now
that it's getting this speczfxc,

we’'ll be very much in-
terested.t . o

GARRISON STRESSED that |

he means no criticism of fed-
eral investigators in this in-
stance. “They have their own
problems,” he said.

Ray is charged with con-
spiracy and murder- in the
King slaying, under the name
of Eric Starvo Galt. The FBE
says Ray and Galt are the
same man.

Lomax is a regular reporter
on Negro affairs for NANA, a
wire service which provides
news to the States-Item and
other newspapers around the
nation, The news syndicate
said Lomax has established
contact with the underworld
and has been able to elicit
facts not known to others in-
terested in the King assassina-

tion casa,___

in-

HIS STQRY. elined Bev-
erly Hills, Calif., said that in |
a startling new development, |
the hunt for the persons re- :
sponsible for King’s death now
focuses on a mysterious Hol-
lywood blonde and a New Or-

- | leans industrialist. .

The story, as written by
Lomax, continued: .

The FBI let it be known
Monday that they were .in
search of the Hollywood
blonde but could not locate"
her. The report was that she
has “disappeared.”

This reporter located the
blonde in question late yester-
day affernoon. She is in her-
mid twenties as reported and,

' as suspected, was a close con-

' fidante of Ray, then known
. as Eric Starvo Galt and the
suspected killer of Dr. King.

- purchased

~the girl in question.
_FBI's search for the girl still

abouts.

INVESTIGATION by this
reporter revealed that the
young woman was a habitue
of the Sultan Room and the
Rabbit’s Foot, bars along a
sleezy “section of Hollywood
Blvd. She used several names'
but was known as ‘“Jerri.”

She. spent several nights,
perhaps weeks, .with Ray’
(Galt) and on the day Ray
left Los Angeles on the trip
that led him to Memphis he
“Jerri’” an air-
plane ticket to a Midwestern
city where she is now visiting
with her parents. - There is
some evidence that Ray ar-
ranged to visit with the girl
and her parents in the Mid-
western city “after I take
care of some business in the
South.” This was the way
Ray explained his mission to
The

continues and there is no in-
dication that the agency .is
aware of the girl's where-
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- “JERRI” IS important to
the invesiigation Jbecause of
-her close relationship to Ray
while he was in Los Angeles.
Ray (Galt) kept this quiet
-and, on the whole, remained
to himself. However, “Jerri”
was in his apartment on sev-
eral protracted occasions and
the conviction is that she may
well have information about
the varlous contacts Ray was
known to have made in the
South, particularly in New
Orleans.

As important as “Jerri” is
,to the stalled investigation,
“she is overshadowed by addi-
. tional information uncovered
i by this reporter about Ray’s
New Orleans contacts. These
are the facts that can'now be
published:

—On Dec. 16, 1967, Ray was
in telephone contact with a
major New Orleans indus-

sidered the economic and po-
‘munity.

- in person- wtth this  New Or-
of the meeting, Ray was
registered in a motel in New
Orleans. The contact between

Ray and the industrialist was
made from this motel and the

town” New Orleans.

" trialist, a man who is con- .
litical “killer” of the ~com-
—-On Dec. 17, 1967 Ray met :

leans industrialist. On the day -

meeting with held in “down- '

Investigators are attempting

to zero in on the “industrial-
ist” in the light of a dis-

closure from an inmate out

-of  Missouri Prison, where
" Ray once served time and
where Ray expressed interest
in an offer of $100,000 put
up by “Southern business-
men”’ for anyone who would
kill Dr. King, This reporter
has also been able to estab-
lish a timetable for Ray that
leads up to ~a-—few gays to
Dr. King’s assassination:

—On Valentine’s Day, Ray,
who was then living in Room
408 of the—SitFtancis Hotel
along Hollywood Blvd., visit-
ed another girl friend — not
the blonde — and offered his

console TV set for her porta- |
ble. The girl accepted the |
swap. Ray loaded her portable :
, set in his car and told the

girl he was leaving town.
Although they are tight-

lipped about it, the FBI has

found the portable TV set,

probably in a Birmingham,

Ala., roominghouse.

.—Ray was seen on this same

day in the parking lot of the .
Los Angeles Sears, Roebuck -

store on Pico Blvd.
—Three days later, Ray call-
ed upon a New Orleans fam-

ily and delivered to them a
package sent by their daugh-

‘i ter in Los Angeles. The al-

ready published record shows
that Ray then drove into Ala-
bama, finally, into Memphis.
The FBI is having major
difficulty tracing both the
elusive blonde and the New
Orleans industrialist - because
the frail leads through den-
izens of the underworld and
semi-underworld who flatly
refused to cooperate with jaw
enforcement officials. The
name of the New Orleang in-
dustrialist is not known.
However, this reporter is
aware of how the telephone
contact between the indus-

]

frialist and Ray was estab-

lished. A search is now on

tc locate records which will :

reveal both the industrialist’s
name and telephone number,

Other information develop-
ed by this reporter indicated
that *“Jerri” spoke with a
foreign accent and is prob-

ably from one.pof the Scan-

dinavian countfies.

————— e

JAMES EARL RAY
alias Eric Galt. B

©
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Pi"is‘mr'Buddy Describes Suspect i

JFIK Death ‘Ensplred’ Ray

DALTON, Ga. (AP) — A con-
victed murderer who was in
prison with the mysterious
James Earl Ray, now hunted in
the slaying of Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr., said Tuesday he heard
Ray say he would be willing to
try to collect $1 million for kill-
ing the civil rights leader.

Raymond Curtis, 40, the same
age as Ray, is in the Whitfield
County jail awaiting action on
appeal of a murder conviction.
Curtis said he and Ray were
prisoners at the Missouri State
Penitentiary when John F. Ken-
nedy was assassinated Nov. 22,
1963, in Dallas, Tex.

“Another boy said, ‘Well,
there’s a million-dollar bounty
to get King.” King was running
his mouth pretty good then. Ray
saida I there is a million-dollar
bounty on King, I believe I can
collect it,’ ”’ Curtis said in an in-
terview. -

Curtis said he met Ray in 1955
when both were prisoners in
Jackson County jail at Kansas
City, Mo. He said they shared a
cell for seven months.

Then, Curtis said, Ray was
transferred to the Leavenworth
federal prison to serve a term
for forging postal money orders.
Curtis said that two weeks later
he also was sent to Leaven-
worth.

Curtis said he and Ray were
in the same 281-cell building at
Leavenworth and at one point
were in adjoining cells.

He said after about six
months he was transferred to
the Atlanta prison and did not
sce Ray again until late 1961 or
-|early 1962, when Curtis went to
the Missouri State Penitentiary
ct)n a 10-year armed robbery sen-

ence .

Ray was there, Curtis said,
serving a 20-year armed rob-
bery sentence. Prison records
counfirm that Curtis and Ray

were inmates at the same time.|

The two saw each other “al-
most daily” Curtis said. _

It was in the prison yard, Cur-
tis said, that he and Ray saw
television news reports of Ken-
nedy’s assassination. A few
cays later, he said, a new pris-
oner came in and said that a $1
million bounty had been put on
King by a “K-K businessman’s
association.”

Curtis said Ray did not associ-
ate freely with other inmates.
“You could pick him out of a
crowd of 2,000 men in the prisen
yard. He would be off to himself
walking and his mind would be
somewhere else.” - .

“The only thing he would
make a long conversation out of
was when he. was planning
something and you were a part
of it,”” Curtis said. ‘“Anything he
did was thoroughly planned. He
never went off half-cocked.”

Curtis said he heard -Ray
mention a King bounty several
times. At one point, Curtis said,
Ray referred to the Kennedy as-
sassination by saying, ‘Boy,

probably somebody made a nice|

little penny off of that. I sure
wish it was me.”

Curtis, who was born in Dal-

ton, said Ray had a soft south--
ern Illinois accent, not a south-{

ern drawl.

Curtis, who was convxcted in
January 1967, of a robbery mur-
der, is awaiting a decision ' a
new trial motion, FBI ajents
guestioned Curtis Sunday and
Monday.

-To his knowledge, Curtis said,
only -one person visited Ray dur-
ing their prison time together.

-Curtis talked to reporters
from his individual 4- by 10-foot
cell at the Whitfield County jail.
A bare light bulb illuminated
the cell. He wore a torn white
T-shirt, -and raspberry colored
pajama trousers.

statements about King to Curtis
personally and not in a group.
The FBI said the man they
are huntiag has a liking for beer
and vodka and water. ‘“‘He liked
beer, I know that, because he
talked about it,”” Curtis said.

RAYMOND CURTIS

‘SENT BUREAU
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Agents Investigating Link
- Involving N.O.

- The . Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation in Washington, D. C.,
told The Times-Picayune Wed-
nesday it has been swamped

King and is checking them all
out, including one involving New
Orleans, )

The man charged with con-
spiracy and murder in the
_death of Dr. King was regis-
tered in a French Quarter
motel from Dec, 17 through
19, of last year, a check by
‘Rewsinen revealed.

This was confirmed after
"Louis Lomax, a newsman
writing for the North Ameri-’
~can Newspaper Alliance, re-

- pect, James Earl Ray, met a
man Lomax identified only as
“a major New Orleans indus-
trialist” at the Provincial Mo-
tel, 1624 Chartres, Dec. 7.

The identity of the “industrial-

‘ ist”, or whether he actually
exists has not been established.
‘NUMEROUS REPORTS’

" Contacted regarding the Lo-

max story, the FBI said it has’

received numerous reports and|
it is “investigating every logical

query we get.” : i

The FBI did not elaborate
further,

show that Ray stayed there
during the Dec. 17-19 period,
driving a Mustang automobile
with an Alabama license, Ray
has been placed on the FBI’s
‘list of Most Wanted Men.

(Authorities in Atlanta are
holding a white Mustang which
witnesses reported seeing leav-
ing the scene of the shooting of
Dr. King April 4 in Memphis.)

Lomax reported that FBI in-

I

FBL-CHECKING MANY=.
KING CASE ‘RUMORS’ (-t te v st

by “rumor stories” regarding!
the murder of Dr. Martin Luther

‘ported that the prime sUS-.| information because they have

Records of the motel here ;

vestigators are searching for,
the “industrialist” {whnse name:!
is unknown to them) in the light]i Bl »

‘of a recent disclosure by a MIS de” and the New O

time with Ray, that Ray ex-
pressed interest in an offer of
$100,000 by “Southern business-
men” for anyone who would kill
Dr. King. ;

INTERESTED—GARRISON |

He also reported that on Feb.

«

identified family and delivere
a package to them sent by their
daughter in Los Angeles.

District Attorney Jim Garri-
son said: ‘“We’re very interest-
ed in the case.” '

Garrison was questioned
about the possibility that
criminal acts leading to Dr.
King’s death took place in
New Orleans. He said his of-
fice has ‘“no data at present.
The federal people have not
given us any information.”

He added that federal au-
thorities have not refused the
not been asked for it. Said
ting this specific, we’ll be
very much interested.”

‘means no criticism of federal
investigators. “They have their
own problems,” he said.
REGISTERED AS GALT
. Ray is charged with conspi-
iracy and murder in the King
'slaying, under the name of Eric
iStarvo Galt, and the FBI says
iRav and Galt are the same
. persoi,
Ray registered at the motel
iin New Orleans under the name
of Galt. : L
Lomax, who is a reporter on
Negro affairs for NANA, ob-
tained his information from con-
tacts with the underworld, the
news syndicate said, and was
‘able ty elicit facts ‘not known
‘to others interested in the case.
! His story was datelined
- Beverly Hills, Calif., and he
" renorted that in a new de-
| velopment in the case, the
i hunt had become focused
‘on a “myst-rious Hollywood

geurrPrison inmate, who served|

industrialist.

SENT BUREAU

17, 1968, Ray called on an un& fidante of Ray, then known as

Garrisen: “Now that it's geb-r%ew-wisiting with her parents.

The DA emphasized that he}

linvestigation because of her

overshadowed by additional in-
ﬂe"""s'i'ﬁnﬂmal;ion uncovered by this re-

. _ | The story, as written by Lo-|
?L—-mﬁx. continued: w .,
The FBI let it be known Mon-

not locate her. The report was
that she has “disappeared.”
BLONDE LOCATED

This reporter  located the
blonde in question late yester-
day afterncon. She is in her
mid twenties as reported and,
as suspected, was a close con-

Eric Starvo Galt and the sus-
pected killer of Dr. King.

Investigation by this reporter
revealed that the young woman
was a habitue of the Sultan
Room and the Rabbit’s Foot,
bars along sleazy section of
Hollywood Blvd. She used sev-
eral namss but was known as
“Jerri." .

She spent several nights, per-|
haps weeks, with Ray (Galt)
and on the day Ray left Los An-
geles on the trip that led him
to Memphis he pusnehased
“Jerri” an airplane ticket to a
Midwestern city where she is

There is some evidence that Ray
arranged to visit with the girl
and her parents in the Mid-
western city “after I take care
of some business in the South.”
This was the way Ray explain-
ed his mission to the girl in
question. The FBI's search for
the girl still continues and there
is no indication that the agency
is aware of the girl’s where-|
abouts. :

“Jerri” is important to the

close relationship to Ray while
he was in Los Angeles. Ray
(Galt) kept this quiet and, on
the whole, remained to himself.
However, “Jerri” was in his!
apartment on several protract-:

: |

ed occasions and the conviction
is that she may well have in-
formation about the various con-
tacts Ray was known to have
made in the South, particularly
in New Orleans. .

As important as “Jerri” is to
the stalled investigation, she is

porter about Ray’s New Orleans
contacts, These are

e facts
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that can now be published:
w0z Dec. 16, 1967, Ray was™]
in telephone contact with a
. major New Orleans indus-
trialist, 2 man who is con-

_bnother girl friend — not the

onde—and offered™HiS console

TV set for her portable. The girl
accepted the swap. Ray loaded
her portable set in his car and

sidered the economic and po- 1] " the girl he was leaving

litical “killer” of the com-
munity. :
~—On Dec. 17, 1967, Ray met
* in ‘person with this New Or-
© leans industrialist. On the day
' of the meeting, Ray was
registered in a motel in New
.Orleans. The contact between
Ray and the industrialist was

town.

TV SET FOUND

Although they are tight-lipped -

about it, the FBI has found the
portable TV set, probably in a
Birmingham, Ala, rooming
house. - :
—Ray was seen. on this same

{ made from this motel and the day in the parking lot of the

meeting with held in “down-
* town” New Orlecans.

" DISCLOSURE BY INMATE

Investigators are attempting
to zero in on the “industrialist”
/in the light of a disclosure from
{an inmate out of Missouri Pris-
on, where Ray once served time
and where Ray expressed inter-
jest in an offer of $100,000 put up
‘by “Southern businessmen” for
anyone who would kill Dr. King.
This reporter has also been able
to establish a timetable for Ray
that leads up to a few days to
Dr. King’s assassination:

—On Valentine’s Day, Ray,
who was then living in Room

Los Angeles Sears, Roebuck
store on Pico Bivd. »

—Three days later, Ray
called upon a New Orleans | .
family. and delivered to them |.

a package sent hy their !
daughter in Los Angeles. The
already published record
"shows that Ray then drove
into Alabama, findtty;~
Memphis. ' :
DIFFICULTY IN TRACING
The FBI is having major dif-
ficully tracing both the elusive
blonde and the New Orleans in-

1dustrialist because’ the trail

leads through denizens of the

underworld and _semi-under- -
world who flatly refused to co- -

‘% St. Francis Hotel
'along wood Blvd., visitégpsraie with law enforcement

cofficials. The name of the New
Orleans industrialist - is not
known. ; .

‘However, this reporter is’
aware of how - the telephone
. contact between the industri- .
alist and Ray was establish-
ed. A search is now on to lo-
cate records which will re.
.veal both the industrialist’s
name and telephone number.
- Other information developed
by this reporter indicated that
“Jerri” spoke with a foreign

accent and is probably from one

-of_the Spandinavian™coumtrids.
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Police in northwest
Mexico say they are ques-
tioning a U.S. citizen who
they say resembles James
. Earl Ray, wanted on a

charge of slaying Dr. |

* Martin Luther King Jr.

- In Baltimore, however, -the
arrested man’s mother said,
“There is just no connection.

' He doesn’t even look like -

" him.”

Lt. Roberte Fletcher of the
Judicial Police Investigation
Office in Caborca, Mexico,

. Said the man carried a3 US.

rt  issued " to Daniel |

pass
Kennedy. Fletcher said

Da

e man denfed any congec- . le! alone kill a human beigg.
:?OTWKlngs assassination . Ml's Kennedy SW»?%;D%{

more.
Meanwhile, the Federal Bu-

merous ‘rumbr stories” on
the King assassination, -‘in-

leans

paper Alliance, continued 1o

| follow Ray’s trail between

Los Angeles and New Orleans
and reported that “it becomes
1ncrea=ung(y certain” - that. a
Dec. '16, 1967, phone call Ray
made from Houston to, New
Orleans ‘“will  provide the
clue” to who pald for the as-
sassination.

In Baltimore, Mrs. Pearl E
Kennedy said an FBI agent -
told her Mexican authorities
were holding her son, Daniel

lice offlcer said he resembled
the man accused of killing the
Negro civil rights leader.
“It was 1mpo;sxble for him
I to do it,” said Mrs. Kennedy.
' “He. wouldn't -even hurt a fly,

”.

reau of Investxgatlon in Wash- : :
mgton said it:is checking nu- | her from there on Sunday..

David, because a Mexican’ po-:

TOU® to Hermosillo.

' and said he was. from BEIH-" year-old son left__B"altlmore'
R 3 1co—- ,

March: 24 to -go- .
“he wanted to take ‘off, that’s
all’—ang that he telephonefd

“HE WAS SO HAPPY when

cluding one mvolnng New Or- [ he talked to me,” said Mrs.

‘Kennedy, “He said pegple

were so friendly to him there,

LOUIS LOMAX; a newéman because everything - was so
for the North Américan News- | peaceful and quiet.”

Fletcher said earlier that the
man he was holding made a
telephone call” to -Baltimore
this week asking that money
be sent to him in Caborca. .

Agents of the Sgnera. state
ipolice were en route to Ca-

borca to return the man to
Hermosillo, the state capital,
" Fletcher said. He added that
+EBI agents were on their way
to Hermesillp from Arizona

st

but in Phoenix, John Mull, in~

charge of the FBI in Arizona,
said- he had heard nothing
from Mexican authorities and

none :of his agents was en

il nlll

Sﬂﬂ BUREAU
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JZIEIQHER S AID he bi;!m! tign yesterday that Ray was

the man up about 6§ p. m. yes-
terday in a cafe in Caborca,
about 80 miles southwest of
Nogales, Ariz. The officer said
“he took the man in because
of -his similarity to published
photographs of Ray.

Fletcher said the man cross-
ed the border at Nogales on
April 7 and told him he had

-‘walked to Caborca.

+ Police in Ciudad Victoria
f’detained another man briefly
=10 days ago because he fitted
~the *general description of

Ray. There have been re-

. ports from several other Mexi-
wacan cities of persons spotting
.3 'men resembling Ray.

“u.The FBI announced April 17
r:that it was seeking a man
»«identified as Eric Starvo Galt
% in connection with King’s slay-
»jng in Memphis April 4.

»% TWO DAYS LATER, the bu-
+reau said a “systematic and
<-exhaustive search” through its

fingerprint files revealed that
+Galt and Ray, a 40-year-old
+drifter and prison escapee,
.Sgre (he-Same man.

Tegistered at the Provincial-
Motel, 1027 Chartres, from -
Dec, 17 through 19 last year.

“of a TV set known to have be-
"to Ray.

.- THE MYSTERIOUS blonde

o————

LOMAX REPORTED that t fyiend of Ray has been traced

Ray met a man Lomax identi- +

fied only as “a major New
Orleans industrialist” .at the
motel on Dec. 17.
i In a new dispaich today
| from Yuma, Ariz., Lomax re-
=ported that the search for the
L person or persons. involved in
the assassination has closed
tin on a mysterious Hollywood
{ blonde who knew Ray better
-than anyone else and the
equally mysterious New Or-
leans industrialist with whom
Ray maintained constant tele-
phene contact. ‘
- Although the FBI investiga-
tion seems to be stymied, Lo-
‘max yesterday wrote, “These—
facts can .be reported as a
result of this reporter’s -ef- |
forts™: i

1]

“JAMES EARL RAY spent
-considerable time as a resi-
dent of the St. Francis hotel
.along Hollywooed Blvd. in Los

** Ray fled the Missouri Peni—=angeles. Each evening at ap-

“tentiary April 23, 1967, while
serving the seventh year of a

+ 20-year senterice for robbery

..and auto theft in St. Louis.

=+ The FBI said Eric Starvo -
’Galt was one of a string of -

i+aliases used by Ray in fre--

quent brushes with the law
~beginning when he was 21
years old, several years afi-
er he dropped out of high
school in the 10th grade.

RAY WAS described as 5
vfeet, 10, inches tall, 163 to
174 pounds, with brown hair, "
~blue eyes and small scars
“on his ‘forehead and. right
~palm. He was said to have a
;habit of tugging on an ear
:when nervous. His left ear-
‘protrudes s1ightly further
than his right ear.

The FBI said acquaintances
of Ray called him a loner,
who likes - beer and vodka,
favors country and Western:
music and speaks with a
rural twang. .

In Washington, the FBI

.said it has been swartiped U

‘with. “rumor stories’” in the .

-long-distance, pre-paid calls.

:proximately 6 o'clock he en-
tered a public telephone booth
rin the hotel lobby and made

“The number of this booth
is known and an intensive in-
vestigation is under way to
discover whom Ray was call- -
ing. .

- “According to people who
knew Ray, he had a doodling
habit and ‘the walls of the

.phone booth involved reveal

that someone had written

first to Cincinnati and then
to Milwaukee. It is certain
that Ray purchased her ticket
to visit her parents in the
Midwest. .

It is also certain that she
left her parents three weeks
ago and moved into a Milwau-
kee hotel under an assumed
name and with a man who
said he was her husband.

married. . )

On April 22, the woman, so
far identified only as Jerri,
wrote a Los Angeles friend a
letter. The letter indicated
that Jerri had moved into the
_motel a few days after King
was assassinated and that she
planned to return to Los An-
geles in two weeks.

The woman is not a suspect
in -the -case. Investigators
hope she can give addition-
al details about Ray’s activi-
ties and contacts.

Lomax . is now following
Ray’s trail from Los Angeles
to New Orleans, where Lomax
said Ray madé contact with

% a man “who is probably an

-industrialist and a builder”
shortly before last Christmas.
Lomax’ story continued:

“DURING” THE trip Ray
made several telephonic ef-
forts to reach his New Or-
leans contact. The first three
efforts resulted in a ‘no an-
swer.” On the fourth try, Ray

‘death before dishonor.” This—=-g6¢ an answer but the evi-

is a slogan often used by
Southerners who resent having -
lost. the: Civil War.”

The writing on the phone
booth wall is surrounded by
drawings of swastikas and
the Maltese Cross. Yet an-
other doodling on the wall
reads “Down with Mexicans,
Niggers and Martin Luther
Coon.” :

It is believed that Ray,
then known as Galt, made the
doodlings.

But this could be, certified
only when the FBI fingerprint
cxperts match the—writisr on

" i
King-staying and is checking~,me wall with that on the back ;

“them ‘out. The agency had
zbeen asked about ?h}rﬁeh*

L

dence suggests that the party

The woman in question is not-

“he wished to contact was not

there. '

“It is further evident that
Ray, during the fourth phone
call, made a date to call his

contact at 9 o’clock the fol- i

lowing evening. This particu-
lar call was made from a
phone booth near Yuma. At
approximately 9 p. m. Dec.
16, Ray contacted his New
Orleans ally, from a phone
booth in Houston.

“LATE YESTERDAY after-
noon, another startling devel-

opment occurred. The woman .

known as Jerri, along with
her ‘husband,’ suddenly van-
ished from the Royal Hotel,
435 Michigan st., Milwaukee.

“Shortly after a long dis-
tance call from this reporter,
the woman and the man al-
leged to be her husband sud-
denly checked out of the mo-
tel,” Lomax wrote.

“According to the relief
clerk who works only on Wed-
nesday, the description of the
woman’s husband is similar
to that of James Earle Ray.
This disclosure adds under-
standing to the FBI press re-
lease that they were search-
ing for Ray near the Cana-
dian border which is not too
far from Wisconsin,

“Even so, the search for I

L el

v

the bankrollers of Ray con- '

centrates on New Orleans and
it becomes increasingly cer-

tain that Ray’s phone call '

from the phone bggth in Hous-
top will provide the clue.
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Disa

liance reported today.

identified the woman as a
confidante of James Earle
Ray, the man charged
with murder in the King
slaying, said the blonde
-known only as “Jerri” van-
 ished from her Milwaukee ho-
. tel room after he placed a

lor.g-distance telephone call
her..

‘LOMAX SAID the woman

moved into the hotel three
weeks ago with a man whose
description is similar to that
of Ray.
_. Meanwhile, Mexican author-
.ities. today questioned a U.S.
citizan__they said resembles
wide search, then releised
him® without pressing any
charges.

Daniel David Kennedy of
Baltimorz, who said he was
on a walking tour of the state
‘#of Bonora, denied any con-
nection with King's death. An
FBI agent, identified only as
Mr. Smith, said there was no
resemblance between Kenne-
dy and Ray.

- 1T. ROBERTO FLETCHER
of the judicial police in Ca-
bhorca, Sonora, had taken Ken-
nedy into custody from a Ca-
borea hotel.

Lomax today continued- to
followmthe trail between Los
Angelesand New Orleans, the

Inwed late last vear. In his

Mystery

Louis Lomax, the NANA writer who yesterday

Girl

Case

ppears

A mysterious Hollywood blonde sought for ques-
tioning in the slaying of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. ‘death hefore dishonor.’ This
has disappeared, the North American Newspaper Al-

’ /|
story, datelined Yuma, Ariz.,

he reported, “It becomes in-
creasingly certain” that a

Aent.of the St. Francis hotel
along Hollywood Blviii-te3
Angeles. Each evening at ap- |
proximately § o’clock he en- |
tered a publie telephone booth
in the hotel lobby and made
long-distance, pre-paid calls.
“The number of this booth
is known and an intensive in-
vestigation is under way to
discover whom Ray was call-
ing.
“According to people who
knew Ray, he had a doodling
habit and the walls of the
phone booth involved reveal
that someone had written

is a slogan often used by
Southerners who resent having
lost the Civil War.” '

The writing on the phone
booth wall is surrounded by
drawings of swastikas and
the Maltese Cross. Yet an-

Dec. 16, 1967, phone call Ray other doodling on the wall .
made from Houston to New reads “Down: with Mexicans,

Orleans “will provide the Niggers and Martin Luther

Ray, the ohject of a continent- .

pala which he says Ray fGt“"“ﬂMSNﬂ%R@ QEYE

clue” as to who paid for
King’s assassination.

IN WASHINGTON, the FBI
said it has been swamped
| with “rumor stories” abaut
the assassination and is
checking them out, including
the revelation yesterday-thal

Ray was registered at the
Provincial Motel, 1027 Char-
‘tres, from Dec. 17 through
‘19 last year.

Lomax reported yesterday
that Ray met a man Lomax:
entified only as “a major
New Orleans industrialist” at
the motel Dee, 17.

In the dispatch from Yuma,
today, Lomax reported that
the search for the person or
persons involved in the assas-
sination has closed in on the
mystery blonde who knew
Ray better than anyone else
and the equally mysterious
New Orleans industrialist
with whorn Ray “maintained
constant telephone contact.”

Although the FBI investiga-
tion seems to be stymied, Lo-
max yesterday wrote, “These
facts can he reported as a
rresult of this reporter’s ef-
 {orts": ’

considerable time as a resi-

L‘Ei a TV set known to have be-

ent in the case.

Coon.” |

It is believed that Ray,
Then Kfiown as Galt, made the
doodlings. -

But this could be certitied
only when the FBI fingerprint
experis match the writing on
the wall with that on the back’

longed to Ray.

THE MYSTERIOUS blonde
friend of Ray has been traced

first - to Cincinnati and then
to Milwaukee. It is certain :
that Ray purchased her ticket
to visit her parents in the
Midwest. : |

It is ‘also certain that she -
left her parents three weeks:
ago and moved into a Milwau-
kee hotel under an assumed
name. and with a man who
said he was her husband.
The woman in question is not
married. ’

On April 22, the woman, so
far identified only as Jerri,
wrote a Los Angeles friend a
letter. The letter indicated
that Jerri had moved into the

motel a few days after King

wAs assassinated and that she |
planned to return to Los An-
geles in two weeks.

~The woman is rat a suspect
Investigators
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hope she can give ad&iﬁon:sl—standing to the FBI press re-

st-detaily about Ray’s activi- |
ties and contacts. |
Lomax is mow following !
Ray's trail from Log Angeles |
“to Neiv Orleans, where Lomax
said Ray made contact with
a map “who is probably an
jndustrialist and a builder”
shortly before last Christmas.
Lomax® story continued:

“DURING THE trip Ray
made several telephonic ef-
forts to reach his New Or-

" leans contact. The first three
“efforts resulted in a ‘no an-
swer? On the fourth try, Ray
got an answer but the evi-
dence suggests that the party
he wished to contact was not
there. )

“It is further evident that
Ray, during the fourth phone
call, made a date to call his
contact at 9 o'clock the fol-
lowing evening. This particu-
lar call was made from a
phone booth near Yuma. At
approximately 9 p. m. Dec.
16, Ray contacted his New
Orleans ally, from a phone
booth in Houston.

“LATE YESTERDAY after-
noon, another startling devel-
opment occurred, The womr |
known as Jerri, along with
her ‘husband,’ suddenly van-
ished from the Royal Hotel,
435 Michigan st., Milwaukee.

“Shortly after a long dis-
tance call from. this reporter,
the woman and the man al-
‘leged to be her husband sud-
denly checked out of the mo-
tel,” Lomax wrote.

“According to the relief
clerk who works only on Wed-
nesday, the description of the
woman’s husband is similar
to-thet-sf James Earle Ray.
This disclosure adds under-

L$o do it,” said Mrs. Kennedy.

lease that they were search—
ing for Ray near the Cana-
dian border which is not too
far from Wisconsin,

“Even so, the search for
the bankrollers of Ray cen-
centrates on New Orleans and
it becomes increasingly cer-
tain that Ray’s phone call
from the phone booth in Hous-
ton will provide the clue.”

In Baltimore, Mrs. Pearl E.
Kennedy said an FBI agent
told her Mexican authorities
were holding her son, Daniel
David, because a Mexican
police officer said he resembl-
ed Ray.

“It was impossible for him

“He wouldn’t hurt a fly, let
alone kil a human being.”

FLETCHER SAID he picked
up Kennedy about 6 p.m. yes-
terday in a cafe in Caborca,
about 80 miles southwest of
Nogales, Ariz.

The FBI announced April
17 it was seeking a man identi-
fied as Eric Starvo Galt in
connection with King's slay-

ing in Memphis April 4. Two
days later, it said fingerprints

_rexealed Galt and_ Ray, a_ 40-

year-old drifter and prison

escapee are the same man,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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man sought in the’
of Dr. Martin Luther

Jr, on his Dece@iier 196: i ‘ They agreed and Ray agreed

to bring Stein and his two
0 nieces, (Rita Rosas’ daugh-
33 ters) ages 7 and 8, to Los An-
; ith ‘geles from New Orleans.
-y Mrs. Lee said she last saw
Mrs Leroy Lee, the former Describing --Ray’s‘ ‘actions, |Gault the morning of the 19th
Stein, first saw James Mrs, Lee :when he drove the Mustang to

s Ray the ‘ew of y tment
m 17 when hemﬁa her Burgundy st. apartmen

- looked out and said:
“Charlie, there’s that guy.”
- W i aeg; to her ny, h
“Starve: Gilt, which .eyes wei‘e light colored no Charles and Ray. picked up the
li a—asgiels from Mrs. Lee’s mother,
B who also lives in the French
Quarter. The four then left
for Los Angeles.
it Mrs. Lee said the mother,
' . : Mrs Clov&na Alonzio,ﬁm e
fiticd p , questioned severa es by
e andR?hyemI]gB?a}llg: sttlzg the FBI, first on Baster Sun-
day, then again several days
ago. (Personnel at the Pro-
.vineial motel were also ques-
described Ray as “a god- tioned on Easter Sunday.)

send. He’s a swell buy. He

won't let me pay for any-

thing.”

Charles Stein told his sister

“‘he left California with a $20
<. bill ‘and still -had it when he

R reached New Orleans.

Ra frequently used.
n. other" developm ,
dgy .in the investigation‘of
the: asss ination of the ¢j
r ;

Charles to actually see Ray
here, has never been ques-
tioned.
Mrs. Lee is an attractive’
prunette, with a. dark com-
xion and brown eyes.
ance of the
identified

4 /"% MRS. LEE said bof
* Mrs. Lee, who. then hved in.brother and their cousig
73'19 F‘teuch Quarter; sald rie Martin, work at the':
“'briother er brought Ray tan Room, a Los Angeles bal™
-She said Ray agreed to drive
Charles to New Orleans if he,
Marie and another sister, tha
Rosas, would sign a petition to

‘get Alabama’ ex-Gov. Geo
£ Wallace on the Cahfor%r‘*ﬁ

% - jden
as.a. close. confidante of Ray:

her Milwaukee—hotel
cafter he vlaced. a long

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

’t ‘and honked the horn. She

_They loaded the car and

But Mrs. Lee, the only mem-
ber of the faxmly besides

Today, he said she vanished
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dusmg_be]ephone call to her. 1sA a slogan often used by

* Lomax said the

follow the trail between

Angeles and New Orleans
path which he says Ray
lowed late last year. In:

story, datelined Yuma, Artxj|

he reported “It becomes
creasingly’' certain” that
Dec. 16, 1967, phone call Ray:
made from Houston to New
Orleans “will provide the
clue” as to who pai .
ng s assassination.

IN WASHINGTON th
said it has been swa
with “rumor stories”
the assassination - an
checking them out.

Lomax reportea yest
that Ray met a man
identified only as “a
- w Orleans industria

:'Provincial Motel

ln the dispatch from ¥
today, .Lomax - reported S8y
the 'search for the person or
persons involved in the assas- |
sination has closed in on the
mystery bronde who - knew |
Raybetter than anyone else,,
and  the equally mysterious
New, Orleans - industrialist
with whom Ray “maintained
constant telephone contact.”
Although the FBI investiga-.
tion seems to be stymied, Lo-
max-yesterday wrote, “These
facts ‘can .be reported as a-
result of this reporter’s ef-
forts”:

“JAMES EARL RAY spent |
considerable time as a resi-
dent of the' St. Francis hotel
along Hollywood Blvd. in Los
Angeles. Each evening af ap-
proximately 6 o’clock he en-
tered 5 public. telephone booth
in the hotel lobby and made
long-distance, pre-paid calls.

“The number of this booth
is.known and an intensive in-
vestigation is under way to
discover whom Ray was call-
ing.

“According to people who
knew. Ray, he had a doodling
habit and the walls of the
phone booth  involved - revesier
that someone had written
‘dea¥—beiore dishonor.” This

ngs of swastikas
‘Maltese Cross. Yet
doodling on the v

; It is believed that Ray,
i| then known as Galt, made thu

doodlings.

But - this could be cerﬁ'ﬁed"
-only when the FBI fingerprint

experts match the writing on
the wall with that on the back

i~ef-a TV set known to have be-

longed to Ray.

THE MYSTERIOUS blonde
iend of Ray has been traced
t to Cincinnati and then
ilwaukee. It is certain

¥visit her parents in the
west.

is also certain that she
her parents three weeks
o0 and moved into a Milwau-
tee hotel under an assumed
name and with a man who
said he was her husband.
The woman in question is not
married.

On April 22, the woman

~wrote a Los Angeles friend a

letter. The letter indicated
that Jerri had moved ‘into the
motel a few days after King
was assassinated and that she
planned to return to Los. An-
geles in two weeks.

The woman is not a suspect
in the case. Investlgators
hope she can give additio
al details about Ray’s activ
ties and contacts.

Lomax said Ray made con,,‘

tact with a man “who is

' probably an industrialist and
“a builder” in- New Orleans

shortly before last Christmas.
Lomax’ story continued:

“DURING THE trip Ray
made several telephonic ef-
forts to reach his New Or-
leans contact. The first three
efforts resulted in a ‘no an-
swer.” On the fourth iry, Ray

! got an answer but the evi-

dence suggests that the party
he wished to contact was not
there.

Ray, during the fourth phone
call, made a date to ¢

contact at 9 o’cloc® The fol-

Ray purchased her ticket.

L=

e——T"He wouldn’t hurt a fly, le
“It is further evident that | alone kill a human'ﬁe’iﬁgég.

TCegERbSAID he plcked
fnnedy about 6 ves-
in a cafe‘m%?ca
. 80 miles “southwest of

les, Ariz. :

e FBI' announced April |
# 'was seeking a.man identi-
d as’ Eric Starvo Galt in
inection with King’s slay-
in Memphis April 4. Two
; ays later, it said fingerprints
n' as Jerri, along withi| revealed Galt and Ray, a 40-
‘husband,’ suddenly van-| year-old drifter and prison
ished from the Royal Hotel, escapee are the s¥mefmam. -
435 Michigan st., Milwaukee.
“Shortly after -a long dis-.

tance call from this reporter,
the woman ‘and the man al-
leged to be ‘her-husband sud-
denly checked out of the mo-
tel,” Lomax wrote.

“According to the relief
clerk who works only on Wed-
nesday, the. description of the
woman’s. husband is similar |
to that of James Earle Ray.
This diselosure adds under-
standing to the FBI press re-
lease that they were search-
ing for Ray near the Cana-
dian border which is not too
far from Wisconsin,

“Even 5o, the search for
he bankrollers of Ray con-
cenirates on New Orleans and
it becomes increasi er-

.fain  that Ray’s phone call
from the phone booth in Hous-
ton will .provide the clue.”

The American questioned
by Mexican authorities today
was Daniel David Kennedy of

Baltlmore, who said he was

lowing evening. This p
lar call was made fr
pne. booth near Yuma
oximately 9 p. m.
Ray contacted his
ans ally, from a phon
in Houston.

TE YESTERDAY a
, another startling
nent occurred, The wo

WHS no TH
Kennedy and Ray

Lt. Roberto Fletcher of the
judicial police in Cahorca, So-
nora, had taken Kennedy into
custody from a Caborca hotel.

In Baltimore, Mrs. Pearl E.
Kennedy said an FBI.agent
told her Mexican authorities
‘'were holding ‘her son, Daniel
‘David, because a Mexican
police officer said he resembl-
.ed Ray.

“It 'was impossible for him
to do it,” said Mrs. Kennedy.
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'ixr?g Suspect Called—
}Shy, '?'hm a Spender’

A Gretna woman who saw the man accused of murder- x

! ing Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. has described James- Ear]
Ray as shy, thin and a big spender.

Mrs. Leroy Lee, the sister of Charles Stein of Los An-

geles, who hitched a ride to New Orleans with Ray (alias

The discrepancies have
fueled speculation £

are two persons, or that two

O more persons used the
name Gait.

been issued to rebut -this the.
ory. However, as the massive
search for ngs killer en-
tered its fourth week, FBI
sources, who had refused to

| baps Ray and Galt actually‘

No - officia] statement has -

- head. He just stood there and

* mother,

Eric Starvo Galt) last year, j
said she first saw Ray on
Dec. 17, 1967.

When introduced, Ray wa$
using the name of Gall. Mrs.
Lee said that she was living

on Burgundy st. at the time ,

she met him.

Galt drove Stein to her apart-
ment and she was introduced
to him as “Eric.”

“He just kinda hung hxs

didn’t say anything.”

MRS, LEE SAID he was
“skinny, with light hair. I'm
positive he had light hair and .
I think his eyes were light.”

Her brother told her that

Mrs. Lee said she last saw

discuss any aspect of the in-

Ray when he drove his white vestxgatwn insiste¢,__thangh'

Mustang up in front of her
house and honked the horn.
I Jooked out and said, ‘Char-;

lie, there’s that guy.’”
They loaded the car, picked

not for atiribution, that Ray

- son.
“We know there’s only one
up the children from Mrs, Person involved here,” said
Alanzo’s and left, she said. one official. “We've got his
Mrs. Alanzo has been con- fingerprints and ‘we know who
tacted several times by the he i, :
FBI, the first coming on Eas-  Although the FBI now in-
ter Sunday, the same day sists the- man it seeks is
agents questioned employes of Ray, it never has amended a
the motel where Ray stayed. conspiracy complaint against
Galt—charging thaf Galt had
MRS. LEE the only mem- conspired with
ber of the fdmxly in New Or- ual he alleged to be his broth-
lears who saw Ray, has not er” to violate King’s civil
been contacted by the FBTTights—to chanc'e the the name

getting a ride from Californix[-—-=euis Lomax, a writer for to Ray.

with Ray was “‘a Godsend,”
adding that Ray was “a swell
guy. He wouldn’t let me pay
for-gayhing, I left with $20
and I got here with $20,”
Mrs. Lee said her brother told
her.

Ray stayed at the Provin-
cial Motel, 1024 Chartres,
‘while Stein stayed with Mrs.
Lee on Burgundy.

Ray had planned to leave
the next day, Dec. 18, but |
Stein told, his sister that Ray }
was going to “have to stay °
another day on business.”

Ray checked out of the Pro-
vincial Motei on Dec.-19.

B
THE ACCUSED assassin l
took Stein and two of his !
nieces back to Los Angeles '
in his white Mustang. The!
two girls, about 7 and 8, had |
been visiting with Stein’s,
Mrs. Clovina Alanzo,

who lives in the French Quar-

ter. The children are the

'Galt Contradlctions

the North Amerlcan News-
-paper Alliance, has said that
a New Othans industrialist
financed Ray in' the assassi- |
nation of Dr. King.

Lomax wrote yesterday that
his investigation indicates that

a “Dec. 16, 1967, phone call
Rav made from Houston to
New Orleans will provide the
clue as o who paid for King’s
- assassination.”

A former prison buddy of
Ray’s has been quoted as say-
ing that Ray told him he was
offered a huge sum to kill

. King.

\Played Down by FB/

WASHINGTON (AP) — FBI
officials are quictly trying to
play down contrachc;ozy de-
scriptions of the appearance
and habits of James Earl Ray,
alias Erie Starvo Gait, the elu-
sive escaped conviet charged !

daughters of Stein's sisfer,”
Mr~ Riia Rosas of Los An-

Tith the murder 6t-0r] tvfar-
tin Luther King Jr.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

and- Galf are the same per- '

“an individ- !
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By LOUIS LGMAX

SAN ANTONIO Tex.
—-An FBI search of the ™
1966 white Mustang driv-
en by James Earl Ray,
¢ alias Eric Starvo Galt, the

alleged slayer of Dr. Mar-

tin Luther King Jr., un-
| earthed . Green Stamps

sult of a purchase at a_
Birmingham, Ala, gas
station in mid- February
of 1968.

This reporter learned of the
Green Stamps while here in
San Antonio and was able to
confirm the fmdmg by teie- :
phore.

The Rirmingham gas sta-
tion owner said the stamps

and he also identified a plc-

tum,.cf.,ﬁay as that of the :

(NANA writer Louis Loma§
contmues to investigate the as-

Luther King Jr. for the States-
Item and other NANA sub-
. scribers. This is one of a se-
ries of articles his efforts have
produced.)

action. The state owner re-
calls the transaction because
the white Musiang had a.
clutch problem.

FBI REPORTS consistently
place Ray in Los Angeles as
a student at dancing and par-
tending schools at the time
of the gas staiica transaction,
However, these reporis are
boldly challenged by the statz. .
et of the Birmingham gas

that werse issued as a re- tinetly recalls that Ray did
e e

were issued at his station, |

sassination of Dr. Martin |

(Mount Chppmg in Space Below)

! station owner,

|
S gﬂg is is but one of a series of
disturbing contradictions and

| apparent FBI distortions dis-

§ covered during this reporter s

‘four-day - retracing of Ray’s
autonobile |
Arip from Los Arxgeles to New |
Ray made the trip-
on Dec. 15 with the Hollywood |

“December, 1867,
iOrleans.

isongwriter Charles Stein as a
driving - companion.

TepOI ter.

"THE ¥BI REPORI‘S indi-
cate that cigarette butts and
ashes were found in the ash
tray and on the floor of the
white Mustang when it was
found in Atlanta 1 have heen
on the road with Stein, Ray’s
December driving companion,
for two days -and he dis-

not smoke.

The FBI reports indicate

~—that Ray was: in Los Angeles
until March 27; he is report-
ed to have bo.lght the murder
weapon in Birmingham on
March 30, This reporter dis-
closed last week that Ray.
delivered a package to the
iNew Orleans family of one
{ of his Hollywood girl friends:
dmng his last week there.

. THE SEQUENCE of events,
then, is clearly impossible.,
The FBI interviewed the fam-

following my disclosure

] he incident and confirmed
that Ray had delivered the

package. The trip from Los

Angeles to Blrmmgham via

New Orleans is in excess of

2,500 miles. Ray could not

! have driven that route, par-
¢ ticularly in a Mustang, in the

an i rod i a - short period between March
man . invelved in the trans | 97 and March 20,

There is an outside chance
that the trip could have been

" accomplished if Ray had a

drlvmg companion as he did
in’ December. There have
been no indications that he
did have a companicn.
Thase contradictions and
confusisns are ronpounded
by others thal have occurred
during the investigation inic
~*~the slaying of Dr. King. The

Stein s,
(0, 1968, North American Newsoaper mamng the -drive Wlth thlS

. been arrested
. then, on the day he parked

had taken dancing. lessons in
New Orleans duritgzgtifne
the agency's other reports
and records showed that Ray
was in prison,

THE FBI HAS been forced

to admit that the finger- |

prints, circulated during the
early days of the manhunt,
were not those of Ray. The
blame for this, accerding to
the FBI, must be assumed by
the warden of the Missouri

.+ State Penitentiary. The ward-

en, the FBI claimed, issted
mistaken fingerprints on Ray
when the :conviet escapad .
from prison in April, 1967.
This means two things: (1)
Had Ray been arrested after
his escape from . prison, he
would not have been held by

- the local arresting officers

as a fugitive; (2) had Ray
been arrested immediately
after the slaying of Dr. King
the mistaken fingerprints
would have confused the in-
vestigation and po

would have led {o his releass.

THE SIGNIFICANT fact is
.that the Georgia Bureau of
Investigation had mistaken

fingerprints of Ray up until
last Wednesday. Had Ray
in" Atlanta,

the white Mustang, the
Georgia authorities would
have been attempting to
identify him by matching his

fingerprints against a set of

prints - that belong to some-
body else. .
There there are the incred-

discovered during this report-
er’s trip back into the life and
activities of Ray. Apparenily
it never occured to-the FBI

Stein” as this reporter is do-
ing in search of the phone
-booth from which Ray made
hasty calls to someone in New
Orleans.

Apparently it also .did not
occur to the FBI to investi-
gale the p'mlbmtv that' Ray
was in lelephone contact with
New Orleans while he was still
in Los Angeles. This reporter

FBI issued a report that Riy{iorated the phone hooth used

by Ray in the lobby of the St.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Francis Hotel last Wednesday.

Fhe-walls of the booth gvere cating the phone bootir-adomg

covered with graffiti, One line
read “Down with Mexicans,
niggers, and Martin Luther
; Coon.”

THE FATAL oversight was
the FBI's failure fo uncover
the éonsole television set Ray
gavetoa Hollywood girl friend
in return for her portable TV.
set. The swap occurred around
Valentine’s Day—February 14
—and Ray fold the girl he was -
leaving town. '

The ‘kéy, then, lies in lo-

the highway from which these
calls were made. Telephone
company officials believe they
can trace the calls if the booth
can be located.

Charles Stein remembers
graphically the gas station
from which the calls were
made. We are now in the gen-
eral area of the station. Our
hope is to locate these phone
booths before complefmc the
journey. .

This reporter found both the
‘girl friend and the television
set. The back of the television
set contained handwriting be-
Tieved to be that of Ray and
can be matched against the
graffiti on the walls of the
telephone booth.

A clear reading of this
“ makes it all but certain that
Ray took three trips to New
QOrleans between Dec. 15 and
the end of March. There was
the irip of Dec. 15, which
Stein and I are now retracing;
there was a second trip that
began on Valentine’s Day.
Finally there was the {rip that |
began a few days before the
end of March and culminated
in the_deatk of Dr. King.

THE VALENTINE'S DAY
trip explains the Green Stamp
fransaction in the middle of
February. It also explains the
mysterious phone call to the
Alabama Department of Mo--
- tor Vehicles requesting that a
duplicate of “Galt’s” driver’s
license be sent to a Birming-
ham boarding house.

The license was mailed on
March 1, the day before Ray
is alleged to have graduated
“from a Los Angeles-dancing
scheol. 1t is clear that Ray—T=
: “dropped out” from the school

“for severa] days to make the
isecond frip.
< The one unassailable fact is
“that Ray did make these trips.
And that he was in telephone
contact with someone in New
Orleans. Ray {old Stein that
- his contact was an important
peIson...a  coniracter apd

builder. .. .. _. . =1

was responsible for the assas-
sination of Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr., according to U.S.
Atty. Gen, Ramsey Clark.
Clark made the statement
when questioned by newsmen

about a possible conspiracy -

behind the King death,

“We could make a long,
long list— as long es, the.
imagination of m3f runneth—-

of people who could possibly
be involved in . this,” Clark

said, “but there’s no signifi- .
cant evidence that it does be- .

yond the single actor.”

he aitorney general made’

no mention by name of James

Earl Ray, who has  been

charged by the Federal Bu-
reau of Investigaiion with eon-
spiracy in the April 4 murder
of King.

Clark did say he still feels'

sure an arrest will be made
S00N.

“I was hopeful an arrest
would be obtained before
now,” he said. “The indi-
vidual being sought is a very
difficult situation and.it will
be difficult for him to avoeid
arrest.”

Clark was in Atlanta over
| the. weekend to speak at an
Emory University. __IAX--—-Bay
luncheon.

R A
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~ Fas 7e with! ‘PAID FOR EVERYTHING
)Say s I_‘; & ge t;lx as with Stein has reportedly identified
! er Brother

A Gretna woman said Thurs- through fingerprints.

day that she saw James Ear}e: Mrs. Lee Sa‘i‘d her brother Said!

Ray, the man sought in»._thef;é’n ‘;i; % \gv%i??igi [Ee’;a;'
it - . PO 7. He e
kiling of Dr. Martin Luthero"anitingss” Stein had fold

King Jr., during his December, his sister that he left California

1967, visit to New Orleans. with a $20 bill and still had it

'} She described ' the - accusedwhen he arrived here. I

rs, Lee said both her

Saw Ry Here in 1967,

 Greina Woman Reports

her Milwaukee hotel room af-
ter he placed a long “fistance

Ray and Galt as the same, and: telephone call to her.
the FBI had connected themi

He said she had moved into
the hotel three weeks ago with

a2 man whose description is;

similar to that of Ray. |
FOLLOWING TRAIL
Lomax on Tuesday was fol-
lowing the trail between Los
Angeles and New Orleans, the
path he says Ray followed last

man as a shy, slight man and a
big spender:: R
' The “woman  is - Mrs. Léroy

who said she first saw Ray the
evening of Dec. 17 when he

Angeles - with her brother,
Charles Stein, 38. »
Ray was introduced to her
‘as Erie Starve Galt, which the
Federal Bureau of . Investiga-
tion: says is an alias that Ray:]
used frequently. o
~ Mrs. Lee,. then living in the
French Quarter, said her broth-
er brought Ray into the apart-
ment and said: )
“This is Marie. Say hello to
‘Erier" :

Lee, the former Marie Stein,:

arrived after driving from Losi

brother and their cousin, Ma- V€3l .

rie Martin, work at the Snltan -, 1iS Story was datelined Yuma,
Room, a Los Angeles bar.
: She said that Ray agreed to
drive Stein to New Orleans if
he, Marie, and another sister,
Rita Rosas, would sign a peti-

comes. increasingly certain”
that a Dec. 16, 1967 telephone
call ‘Ray made from Houston
to New Orleans ‘‘will provide
the clue” as to who paid for:

tion to get Alabama ex-Gov.
George C, Wallace on the Cal-
ifornia presidential ballot on
the American Independent
Party ticket. :

They agreed and Ray agreed
Ho--bring Stein and his two
nieces, Rita Rosas’ two young
daughters, to Los Angeles from
New Orleans, said Mrs, Lee.

LEFT ON DEC. 19
She said she last saw Ray on

:-itang to her Burgundy st apart-

In other developments Thurs-
day, the mysterious Hollywood
blonde sought for questioning ia
the case disappeared from a
"Milwaukee hotel room, accotd-
ing to the North - American
Newspaper. Alliance, and Mexi-

can authorities questioned and,

ment and honked the horn. She
looked out and said: “Charlie,
there’s that guy.” o,
They loaded the car and Stein
and Ray picked up the girls
from Mrs. Lee’s mother, and
the four left for Los Angeles.
Mrs. Lee said the mother has

? L anc 4
then Teleased a U. S. citizen' been questioned by the FBI sev-|! ( 1
eral times, first on Easter Sun-|investigation is under way

they said resembled Ray.
DELAYED DEPARTURE

day, then again several days

Mrs. Lee said that Ray and ago. Personnel at the Provincial
her brother arrived on Dec. 17 Motel were also questioned on
and were to leave the next day, Easter Sunday.

" but stayed another day because The dissappearance of the
of what Ray called “business.” Hollywood blonde, who has

Ray stayed at the Provincial been identified only as “Jerri,”
*Motel, 1027 Chartres, 2gd Stein was reported by Louis Lomax,
stayed with Mrs. Lee. In de-writer for the North American
seribing Ray’s actions, she said: Newspaper Alliance.

“He kind of hung his head. Lomax identified her as a,

ing’s assassination.
In his first report Wednes-

‘a major New Orleans indus-
irialist” af the Mcal motel.

- Lomax " reported that the
scarch has closed in on the
mystery blonde and the New
Orleans industrialist. He
wrole: * )

Dec. 19 when he drove his"Wis-|James Earl Ray“spent con-

Eiderable time . as a resident
f the St. Francis Hotel along
Hollywood blvd. in Los An-
seles. Each evening at-ap-
roximately 6 o’clock he “en-
ered a public telephone booth.
n the hotel lobby and made
ong distance pre-paid calls.
“The number of the hooth
is known and an intensive

calling.

tnew Ray, he had a doodling
1abit and the walls of the phone
sooth reveal that someone had
aritten ‘death before dishonor.’

ost the Civil War.”
DRAWINGS FOUND

Ate just stood there and did't confidante ef Ray in a sforg . e continued tha} the writing

say anything.” She said fie Wi "on Wednesday, and on Thars- on the phone booth wall is sur-

“skinny, with light hair, I think day said she vanished from
his gyeaxore light colored.” .

rounded hy drawings of swasti-

kag-end-the Maltese SrosiAn-|

other doodling on the wall reads,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

“According to people who

.Ariz., and he wrote: “It be- .

day, he said Ray met a man|
here Lomax identified only as|

to discover whom Ray was |

This is a slogan often used by|
Southerners who resent having
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anD:WJlarX%’—‘M:rtnhLu gﬁucacns, Niggers ‘husband,” - suddenly” vanished
1er Loon. from the Royal Hotel, 435 2ichi-

_Lomax reported that it is be- gan st., Milwaukee. )

lieved that Ray, then known as SIMILAR DESCRIPTION

Galt, made the doodlings.”
¢ the doodlings. “Shortly after a long distance

He said this could be certi- .
fied only when the FBI finger- call from this reporter, the

print experts match the writ. 1voman and the man alleged {o

fng on the wall with that
the back of a TV set ko ‘t’: 4be her husband checked out of

b At ithe motel.
. have belonged to Ray. i “According to the relief clerk

¢ The blonde friend of R. |
| : il oI hay wasiwho works only on Wednesday,
;ttl;ace(: ﬁNf,St to Cincinnati ar{dlthe description of the womanl’,s
’}'t en to Milwaukee. Lomax said/husband is similar to that of
";1 Is certain that Ray bought!James Earle Ray. This dis-
merthtxclﬁg dto visit her parentsiclosure adds understanding to
o e Midwest. He said it is|the FBI press reiease that they
tahso certain she left her parents|were searching for Ray near
’I';‘?] weeks ago and moved into {the Canadian border which is
a lévaﬂkee hotel under an as-{not too far from Wisconsin.
?&esaﬁarﬁ‘e and with a man| “Even so, the search for the
The Woman o oo her husband. | bankrollers of Ray concentrates
- wrote oman-is not married, he|on New Orleans and it becomes
“On April 22 Lomax’ lincreasingly certain that Ray’s
conting eIZl e max’s story phone call from the phone hooth
ha » i€ Woman wrote to in Houston will provide the
‘a friend in Los Angeles, indi- iclue.”
icating that she bad moved into! The American arrested by
the hotel a few days after King :Mexican officials because they
was assassinated and that she |thought he resembled pictures

planned to return to Los ¢
geles in two weeks.
NOT SUSPECT

The woman is not a suspect.
Investigators hope she can give
additional details about Ray’s
activities and contacts.

Concerning Ray’s trip to New
Orleans last December (Lomax
said the man he contacted “is
probably an industrialist and a
builder’’) his story continued:

During the trip Ray made
several telephonic efforts to
reach his New Orleans contact.
The first three efforts resulted
in a ‘no answer.’ on the fourth
try, Ray got an answer but the
evidence suggests that the par-
ty he wished to contact was not
there. v ’

- “It is further evident that
Ray, during the fourth phone
call. made a date to call his

2

% e man wanted in the slay-
ling of Dr, King was released
ITbursday after questioning.

. Daniel David Kennedy, 41, of
‘Baltimore, had nothing but
praise for Mexicans upon his re-
lease.

According to police in Hermo-
sillo, an FBI agent identified
only as Mr. Smith said Kennedy
did not look like James Earl
Ray, the fugitive wanted on
charges of slaying King.

DETAINED 24 HOURS'

He had been detained 24 hours
after police in nearby Caborca
arrested him.

“T guess anyone else would be
mad, but I can’t be angry with
these people,” Kennedy said.
“They thought I looked like
James Ray and they were only
doing their duty.”

Kennedy arrived in Mexico
March 27 and was hiking to

contact at 9 o’clock the follow-
ing evening. This particular call
was made from a phone booth
. near Yuma. At approximately 9

his New Orleans ally, from a
- phone booth in Houston.

“Late yesterday (Wednesday)
gtiernoog, another startling de-
velopment occurred. THewoifan
known as Jerri, along with her

Baja California when he was ar-
rested about 80 miles south of
the border.

p. m., Dec. 16, Ray contactéd I Just wanted to get out by

myself and think,” he said. , ___|

“I just hope Americans don’t
think Mexico is a bad place to
go after this. I've never met
people like the ones who have
given me their homes these past
few weeks.” . )

After police finished question-
ing Kennedy they took him to a
restaurant for breakfast and
then drove him back to Cabor-
Ca. s sinand
“I've got a lot of friends in
Caborea,” " he commented. “I
want them to know I'm not the
man who killed Martin Luther
King. I don’t know what kind of
a man that would be,

“Im just sorry the police
had to waste their time on me
instead of continuing their
search for the real killer.” )

In Jefferson City, Mo., War-
den Harold R. Swenson of the

Missouri Penifentiary said

Thyursday that an erroneous

set of fingerprints was circu-

lated briefly a year ago when

Ray escaped from confine-

ment there. it

Swenson said the mistake
was discovered immediately
by the Kansas City Police De-
pariment and the correct
prints were prompily mailed
to all those points that had
received the original wanied
poster issued on Ray.

The mistake ‘“has had no ef-
fect” on the search for Ray,
claimed Swenson.

In Atlanta, Ga.,, however,
Maj. Barney Ragsdale, director
of the Georgia Bureau of Inves-
tigation, disagreed with Swen-
son, claiming that his office had
never received the correct
prints.

j[the same negative repor c‘ me|

from state police Georgia and
Alabama,

“They never sent us one,”
said Ragsdale. “If they had, we
would have corrected it.”

Ragsdale went so far as fo
say that there was a possibility
that Ray might have been ar-
rested at one time and released

ecause of incorect identity by

Atlanta Detective Supt. Clin-
ton Chafin said his office did not

get the revised flier either, and
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officers using the wrong flier.. |
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:s~ fo New Orleans ‘

By LOUIS E. LOMAX'
'l@; 1968, Nor;h America’:
: R Atlance)
2 :SAN . ANTONIO —'The
" gtation phone  booth - fi
which James Earl Ray,
leged slayer. of Martin L

‘talked long - dist
‘thh hls New Orleans eo
: ‘of De_

'Ihe callw was - one of two
“contacts Ray -made

ht with the New Or-

i . who is believed to

the, “cashthan” behind

ay, “then known " as Eri'H
Vi Gau& ) &

CHABLES STEIN, thq I-ml
‘lywood songwriter “who made
the Dec. 15 trip with Ray,
and this reporter located: ‘the. |
gas ‘station at about 1. am.
Identification of the * phone
booth  climaxed. a - 24our”
-search in the area

. 'Telephone company “officials
An Texas. ape’ now -altempting.
-1g" locate - records - that . will |
“show precisely whom.. Ray:
was calling. . From’ cOnversa-:
- tiong ‘between - Ray anStem
a$ they drove’ from' ] I

.geles to New Orleans; it: ‘-i;las
.been estahlished that Ray |
said hig confatt was 4 New
One*ans ‘h}dustrlahst

ofﬁxals can locate the r&

ords.

les, Stein gave me a detailed

descrlptmn of the gas sta-.

tions where the two phone

F 90 ran. through the toj
} Stein recalled that H§
e into the station, on!
it hand ‘side of the %’

roof that jutted out from |
.main building .to the gas
np area. He said the jut-
roof area was flooded
th continuous light.

"he first 24 hours of the

Search proved fruitless be-
cause of the manner in which
Stein’s . memory works. He !
never wears a watch and has

great difficulty recalling if Ray had
n.e_&ngn. y had the new tire put
event occurred in reasoning that his skid had

morning or in the afternoon.
He knew, for -example, that -
he. left Los Angeles on Fnday,
Dec. 15, and arrivéd in Ne
Orleans on Sunday, the J

approxunate departure
rival times. '

famﬂy in Los Angeles estab-
lish that he and Ray departed
at about noon on Dec. 15. A
check with Stein’s mother in
New Orleans disclosed that
he 'and Ray arrived at her
home shortly after. noon on
Sunday.

After having plotted ' the
trip as carried out with the
two men taking turns at the
/|'wheel, we determined ap-

¥ f- e proximately where they would
| have been at 9 p. m. Dec. 16,

e night the two calls were
placed. ,

THIS TIMETABLE pomted
to the Houston area.
er a search of that: ar%hd

J
Before leavmg Los Ange-v pletely relive the trip. He re-

aod_ covering more than 125

[ to locate the gas stationain-
TVolved did Stein begin to. com-

‘membered that after the last
phone call, he, Stein, took aver:
the -driving-and.. unmedxatelﬁ
hit 4 road under construction. |
After three hours of driving

miles, we found the stretch of
highway. The location of the
“pump road” . suggested that
our original calculations were
off by 500 miles.

Then Stein’s memory pro-
fneed these facts: he and Ray

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and siate.)

_ﬂbve through a snowstorm on . PACE 1
first night out, Dec. 15.
i Gore, they detoured south
§ @eeper into New Mexico to get STATES=-ITEM

of the storm.
#The two men ate breakfast

NEW ORLEANS, LA.

then drove into El Paso, Tex.,
30 miles, where Ray bought
a new tire for the white Mus-
tang. The tire was not put on
the car there. Ray drove: on
into San Antonio and skidded
off the icy road. Stein took
the wheel and drove to the
~next small town, where they
‘pulled into a small sta-

on,
been caused by a smooth tire.

Date: L"‘B 0'68
3 ast in ; .
o tb : the weather fac- i idx;xon: RED C();MET
rs, it became clear that the . uthor: .
pl}llone calls were made some- Editor: GEORGE W. HEALY
where after El Paso rather Y y . :
than between San Antonio and Tile: MURKIN: FRIC
Houston as first thought. ; S’I ARVO G{'\Lr, d."’ﬂ‘ﬂ‘—:s
Stein, struggling 5 recall de- EARI, RAY
tails of a five-month-old trip Character:  RM
that meant nothing to him at ot
the time, remembered that , 157
Ray was short on gas as he Classification: -
| drove .through a small town. Submitting Office: N , 0, LA,
As they passed the last gas -
station in the town, -Ray re- L] Being Investigated
marked that the station was -
across the road, which had a

)57 - /«’M»z/f' ~27)

divider, and that he would get
gas at the next station;, which

he guessed would be a few ssAﬂanD ANBEXE
:down. the highway. Ray }fﬂéz M ED} ,
" drove about three. miles with- SERIALiZE BLED AL
out coming on a gas station, APR 2019688
Stein recalled this elegrivie- /L FBl — NEW QRUEANS

J-éﬂ.,l,,{ Vi LU
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cause once they returned to
the ‘highway they dndssd—did
come upon a gas station about
a mile from where Ray made
the U-turn back to the small
town.

STEIN AND I found the
town. The road divider is there
and we bought our gas at the
same Phillips 66 station where
Ray bought his.

From these fixed points it
was just a matter of time be-
fore Stein, who was driving
my rented car at the time,
slammed on the brakes and
then pulled into a gas station.

“This,” he shouted, “is it.
Thank you, Jesus!”

The . station has the jutted
roof. The lights are continuous.
And as I sat in the car, as
Stein had done with Ray in
December, ;m(}l wzit(ftheddsteu;

i race_arpound the left side o
‘fﬁ@'ﬁ?ﬁon to the hiddep.pkone~
booth, I became convinced”
that indeed this was the place.

The location of the booth is
so uncommon and an abuf-
ment which makes it all but
invisible even from the front
of the gas station are so
unique, even in Texas, the
odds are a million to one
against the existence of two
such phone booths.

But only Stein’s identifica-
tion of the booth matters. A
citizen of the semi-underworld,
Stein is a ruthlessly honest
man when he wishes to be.
Stein’s only reward, or pay-

‘ment, for taking the trip along
-with-me would be to help pro-
| v1de critical information that
d%thme involived in the
| death of Martm LutLagémg
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